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Downstream Gas and Power

$ milfion

2000 1999 1998

Segment earnings (188) 253 (349)

Special credits/[charges) (630) 104 {583)

Adjusted segment earnings 462 149 234

Chonge +210% -36% -4%
Earnings

Adjusied eamings of $462 million were more than riple those
achieved in 1999. This was mainly due to income from new
liquefied natural gas (ING} plonts in Nigeria and Oman, higher
LNG margins, and higher marketing and rading earnings in North
America. The Group share of LNG sales volumes reached 7 million
tonnes in 2000, compared to 5 million tonnes in 1999.

Including special charges of $650 million, arising principally
from the restructuring of assels in the USA, reported earnings
amounted to a loss of $188 million.

Capital investment

Capital investment was $835 million. Major invesiments over the
year related to power developments through InterGen and in South
America, ING shipping, Nigeria LNG, pipelines in the USA and
finalisation of the rebuild of the Gas o Liquids plant in Malaysia.

Portfolio actions
A second ING train came info operation in Nigeria in February
2000 and first cargoes of UNG were delivered from Oman in April.

Letters of intent were signed for the sale of up to 2 million tonnes
of ING a year fo Japanese gas companies starfing in 2004 from
an expansion of the North West Shelf LNG plant in Australia. In
Malaysia, the Group's interest in the Malaysia LNG Tiga plant
wos increased from 10% to 15%. A joint development agreement
was signed o progress a Venezuelan NG project. The Group and
its partners in Nigeria and Oman agreed to look at expansion of
their ING projects.

Abid was successful for capacity in the US Cove Point ING
terminal which provides access to the growing US market.
Agreements are also in place to develop a regasification tlerminal
in Brazil and import projects are being developed in China
and India.

In Greece, o 30-year franchise for the development and
operation of the gas supply in the Athens region was awarded to
a consortium in which the Group has o 19.6% interest. A joint
venlure company was set up lo sell gas and electricity lo customers
in Victoria, Australia.

An expansion of the InierGen joint venture with Bechtel was
completed. This invalved the iransfer of certain gos pipeline and
power assefs in the USA into the joint venture, and on increase
of the Group’s interest in InterGen from 50% to 68%. InterGen
secured financing on six power plonts in 2000, This brings the
number of plants under consiruction to 12 in total and will add
a further 5.2GW (gigawaits) o the current net operating capacity
of 1.2GW.
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The Sheli Middle Distillate Synthesis (SMDS) plant in Bintulu,
Malaysia restarted on schedule in May. Advances in Shell Gos
fo Liquids technology and economies of scale have led to the
announcement that up to four plants, each with a capocily of
75,000 barrels per day, could be built in the next decade.

Oil Products
_ $ million

2000 1999 1598
Segment earnings® 1,798 1,687 2,028
Specidl credits/{charges) (682) 157 {207)
Adjusted segment earnings 2,480 1,530 2,235
Change +62% -32% +1%
a  CCSeornings
Earnings

Adjusted CCS earnings of $2,480 million were 62% higher than in
1999. This reflected the benefit of higher refining margins as well
as accelerated costimprovements, partly offset by a decline in fuels
marketing margins. Costimprovements compared to the 1998
baseline reached $1.4 billion a year.

Special items for the year amounted o a net charge of
$682 million. This included a net chorge of $495 million from
asset disposols and impairment, mainly comprising a charge of
$512 million for the impairment of the Rayong refinery in Thailand.
In addition there were charges of $187 million, principally related
to provisions for litigation, environmental remediation,
restructuring and redundancy.

in 2000 there were inventory holding gains of $355 million,
as oil prices rose through the major part of the year. In 1999
there were higher inventory holding gains of $1,023 million.
Inventory holding gains/losses are included in costof sales in
the Group Skatement of Income. Including these holding gains,
reported eornings were $2,153 million in 2000 compared to
$2,710 million in 1999.

In 2000, indusiry refining margins recovered in all markets
from the historically low levels of 1999 as product stocks remained
low throughout the year. Refining margins increased from an
average of $1.00 a barrel in 1999 to $3.00 a barrel in Rotterdam,
from $0.65 1o $1.65 in Singopore and from $1.95 to $4.50 on the
US Gulf Coast.

Qutside the USA, adjusted CCS earnings rose 10 $2,216
million, an increase of 55% over 1999. This reflected the benefits of
higher refining margins and accelerated structural cost reduction,
partly offset by a sharp decline in gross fuels marketing margins.

Refining earnings recovered sharply as indusiry margins
sirengthened. Lower unit refining costs further benefited eornings.
There was also a higher contribution from trading operations as the
benefits of the formation of the Group’s global rading network
confinued to grow. A progressive decline in gross fuels margins
negatively affected marketing eamings over the greater part of the
year as supply casts rose faster than sales prices. Reductions in unit
markefing expenses and the successful launch in 30 counries of o
differentiated fuels programme provided o substantial offset to the
lower gross margins. Total inland soles volumes for the year were

1% lower than in 1999.
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Oil Products overview

Strategy‘

Continue to focus on the millions of Shell customers
around the world Accelerate the roll-out of _
innovative customer offers, mdudmg
differentiated fuels and electronic business.
Pursue further portfolio ophmtsanon Build on fhe '
success of the cost reduction programme, while
remaining committed to further i |mprovement in
environmental performance and conhnued '
development of the empl yee tulent base.
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Operational and Financial Review

continued

Oil Products continued

In the USA, adjusted CCS eamings rose from $98 million in
1999 to $264 million in 2000. Motiva and Deer Park ochieved
income improvements whereas earnings in Equilon were lower.
Refining eomings benefited from higher industry margins on the
West and Gulf Coasts but marketing eanings declined, as rising
supply costs squeezed margins in fuels and lubricants.

Capital investment

Capital investment during 2000 amounted to $1.6 billion
compared to $1.4 billion in 1999. Marketing remoined the prime
focus, with the retail network oftracting the highest proportion of
capitol expenditure.

Portfolio actions

Maijor progress wos achieved in 2000 through the restructuring of
refinery and retail portfolios and a programme of acquisifion and
divestment activities.

Actions to sirengthen the refinery portfolio continued. In Europe
the Sola refinery in Norway was closed and the Cressier refinery in
Switzerland sold; in the USA Equilon’s Wood River refinery wos
sold. Showa Shell in Jopan announced that as port of its sirategic
allionce with Japan Energy, Showa Shell will dlose 50,000 barrels
a day of capacily ot its Yokkaichi refinery ond Japan Energy
will halt refining operations at its Chita refinery, both in 2001.

Re-shaping of the retail portfolio progressed with the integration
of retail sites acquired via swap and purchase orrangements info
the Shell networks in Greece, ltaly, Polond, the Czech Republic and
countries in West and East Africa. Sales of retail sites were
completed in mid-west Brazil and south-eastern lily. Arising from
the Group's investment in Sinopec during 2000, a joint venture in
Jiangsu province in China is due to commence in 2001, providing
a platform for the Shell brand and customer offerings.

Shell Oil Company in the USA and Saudi Refining Inc. entered
into discussions with Texaco Inc. concerning the possible
restructuring of the ownership of Equilon and Motiva in the USA.
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Chemicals
S million
2000 {999 1998
Segment earnings 819 885 {718)
Special credits/{charges) 67 72 {1,170}
Adjusted segment eamnings 752 813 452
Chonge -8% +80% -50%
Earnings

Adjusted 2000 earnings were $752 million, which compares
with $813 million in 1999, when there was a benefit from lower
toxation. The adjusted 2000 earings exclude special credits of
$67 million, resulting mainly from o net gain from the divesiment
programmes, partly offset by provisions for litigation. Reported
earnings for 2000 of $819 million compare with $885 million

in 1999.

Chemicals sales volumes in 2000 were 3% lower than in 1999.
Excluding the effects of divestments and the formation of Basell
[see below), there was an underlying increase of 7% mainly due
to expansions in styrene monomer/ propylene oxide, lower olefins,
ethylene oxide/glycols and phenol in the Netherlands, the USA
and Singapore. Overall unit margins were down 11% while
underlying unit margins were 5% lower as higher feedstock costs
squeezed margins, particularly in businesses downstream of the
cracker such os polyolefins. Cracker margins rose in the first half
of the year but then fell significantly, especiolly towards the end
of the year. Wecker currencies in Europe also adversely impacted
morgins. Underlying fixed costs fell by 1%. This, plus the increase
in volumes, meant that underlying unit fixed costs fell by 7%. Cost
improvements have now reached $550 million a year compared
to the 1998 baseline.

Capital investment

Copital investment in 2000 was $1.0 billion, which compares
with $1.6 billion in 1999. Significant items in 2000 included:
an expansion of cracker copar;’? at Moerdiik, the Netherlonds;
exponsion of higher olefins production ot Geismar, USA; and
completion and start-up of the monoethylene glycol unit ot
Scotford, Conado.

Portfolio actions

The Chemicals divestments programme announced in 1998 is now
complete. The sale of the polyethylene terephthalate business wos
finolised in May and the resins and versatics business was sold in
November, while the sale of the Kraton elastomers business was
completed in February 2001. It is expected thot the Carilon
business will be discontinued during 2001. At the end of
September, Basell, a 50:50 joint venture with BASF, was formed
creating one of the world's lorgest polyolefins componies. The
venture combined the assets of Montell and Targor, the
polypropylene businesses of the Group and BASF respectively, and
Elenac, the polyethylene joint venture formed in 1997 with BASF.
Also during the year, the Group participoted in the creation of
Elemico, an independent e-morketploce.
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Chemicals overview
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confinved

Chemicals continued

In China a joint venture coniract was signed with CNOOC
Petrochemicals Investment Limited for a $4 billion petrochemical
complex (Group interest 50%) in the Guangdong province. It is
planned to be a world-scale petrochemicals operation, designed
with the most advanced technologies, annually praducing
800 kilotonnes of ethylene os well as propylene, polyethylere,
polypropylene and other chemical products aimed mainly at the
domestic Chinese market. A final investment decision will be made
by the partners by the end of 2002, and if approved, the complex
is expected to start up in late 2005.

Other indusiry segments

Renewables

Renewables aims to position the Group as a leader in renewable
energy. Amongst the “new” renewcble electricily sources, wind
energy is nearly as competitive as conventional electricity and the
industry is growing at more than 30% a year. The first UK offshore
wind farm ot Blyth, in which the Group has a 33% interest, began
operation, and generates enough electricity fo supply 3,000
hausehclds. The aim is to gain o competitive position in affshore
wind energy using the Group's skills in the design, implementation
and operation of complex engineering prajects.

In Solar, Renewables will build on the experience gained
through existing operations in cell and module manulacture and
marketing. The overall industry growth is some 20-25% a year,
with the growth strongest in developed countries where the market
is stimuloted by strong government-supparted progrommes.
Consolidation within the salor industry has led to a small number
of large players emerging and continued pressure fo reduce
production costs. The proposed merger with Siemens Solar GmbH
is an important development.

Biomass, while currently the kargest provider of renewable
energy, is growing more slowly. The Forestry business hos achieved
significont increases in sales valumes and reductions in costs in the
face of depressed markets.

Coal
The Group's coal activities were sold in July 2000.

e-business
Every business actively pursued e-business initiatives during the
year. In the business-to-business sector, Group companies have
increasingly conducted e-business with customers and suppliers
through dedicated extranets. At the same time, the Group has
helped co-found, or participated in, nine business-to-business
market places and exchanges. These are now seeking to increase
their customer bases and grow liquidity. in the consumer area,
Shefl-branded initiatives have been undertaken in many markets,
seeking to develop propositions which add value for individual
Shell customers. Internally, the focus has been on digitising the
business, and on the cost reductions and process efficiencies
which this brings.

In oddition, a new business, Shell Internet Works, was
established early in 2000 to develop cross-business and novel
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infernet-related opportunities. This managed the Group's
participation in Trade-Ronger, the leading energy and
petrochemicals e-procurement exchange, which has been
operational since third quarier 2000. By end 2000 there were
e-procurement sites across the Group, operating in eighteen
locations in North America, Europe, Asia-Pacific and Africa.

An equily investment was made in Currenex Inc., an internet-bosed
foreign exchange service which has now skarfed to provide services
ta the Group’s Treasury. A corporate venture capital fund was
established to invest in appropriate internet-related ventures.

Shell Capital

In 2000, Shell Capital continued to develop business lines in
producer loans, consumer finance, structured finonce and
commercial lending. Shell Capital took over the monagement of
the evroShell fuel card and multi-lingual portals were introduced
across Europe for euroShell customers. A range of infenetenabled
insurance products was launched in the Netherlands. A number

of loon transactions with independent oil and gas companies

were completed.

Corporate

In 2000, adjusted earnings of $280 million were $28 million
above those achieved in 1999. This was due to higher net interest
income partly offset by lower income from the Group insurance
compoanies and the benefit in 1999 of lower taxation.

Reported earmings in 2000 included speciol charges totalling
$188 million, mainly related to the impact of the endowment of the
Shell Foundation. The Faundation has been established o reinforce
and complement the Graup’s business approach to sustainable
development and social performance. The Group hos endowed the
foundation with $250 millian from which it wifl derive income to
fund its programmes.

Liquidity and copital resources
Statement of Cash Flows
The net effect of the flaw of funds far the year was an increase
of $7.4 billion in cash and cash equivolents.

Cash flow generated by operations increased from
$11.1 billion in 1999 to $18.4 billion in 2000, mainly reflecting
the increase in income. Within cash flow used in investing activities
{net $1.6 billion), copital expenditure ond new investments in
ossociates decreased by $1.0 billion to $7.4 billion. There were
proceeds from sales of assefs and disposals of investments in
associates of $6.1 billion; in 1999 such proceeds amounted to
$5.6 billion. Dividends of $5.2 billion were paid in 2000 to the
Parent Companies, Royal Dutch and Shell Transport, and there
was net debt repayment of $3.6 billion.

Financial condition

Cosh, cosh equivalents and short-term securities were $11.4 billion
at the end of 2000 {the maijority being held in dollars), up

$7.3 billion on 1999, whilst the total of short- and long-term debt
decreosed by $5.5 billion to $7.4 billion. The total debt ratio
decreased from 18.0% in 199910 11.0% in 2000.
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Operational and Financial Review

continved

Liquidity and capital resources continued

Net assets increased by $0.9 billion to $57.1 billion during the
year. Fixed and other long-term assets decreased by $6.9 billion,
to $76.6 billion, mainly because of the effects of asset sales. Net
current assets increased by $6.3 biflion, reflecting increased cash
and cash equivalents. Available funds are considered to be
sufficient to meet working capital needs.

Capital investment
Group companies’ capital expenditure, exploration expense,
new investments in associcted companies and other investments
fell by $1.0 billion to $8.5 billion in 2000. Exploration and
Production expenditure, at $5.0 billion {1999: $5.4 billion),
accounted for more than half of this total. Oil Products investment
totalled $1.6 billion {1999: $1.4 billion). Chemicals investment
was $1.0billion {1999: $1.6 billion), whilst Downstream Gas
and Power accounted for $0.8 billion (1999: $0.8 billion).
Capital investment in 2001 is expected to increase to around
$12billion. Exploration and Preduction continues to be the major
element of capital investment. The Group componies’ investment
programme is expected o be financed largely from internally
generated funds,

Other matters

Risk management and internal control

The Group's approach to internal control is based on the
underlying principle of line management’s accountability for risk
and contrel management. The Group’s risk and internal control
policy explicitly states that the Group hos o risk-based approach to
infernal control and that management in the Group is responsible
for implementing, operating ond monitoring the system of internal
control, which is designed to provide reasonable but not absolute.
assurance of achieving business objectives.

Consistent with the policy, o number of existing processes were
strengthened and formalised in 2000. For example, the Risk Policy
& Guidelines were issved in April 2000. These guidelines, which
replace the 1992 Business Controf Guidelines, describe the
essential elements involved in developing and sustaining risk-based
control frameworks, thereby providing o consistent basis for
application of the palicy and a common language for risk reporting.

Additionally, review and reporting processes were enhonced
to bring risk management into greater focus and fo enoble
Conference (meetings belween the members of the Supervisory
Boord ond the Board of Management of Royal Dutch and the
Directors of Shell Transport) to regularly review the risk and control
management system and facilitate their lull annual review of the
system’s effectiveness.

At Group level and within each business, identification and
evaluation of risks to achieving key obiectives and consideration
of oppropriate responses have been made explicit via the
development of 'baseline’ risk profiles and high-level risk response
frameworks in 1999. This was followed in 2000 with the
introduction of risk reporting as part of the quorterty business
performance review process. Each quarter, risk profiles which
highlight the perceived impact ond likelihood of significant risks
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are reviewed and discussed by the Commitiee of Manoging
Directors {CMD) ond Conference. Each risk profile is supported
by a summary of key controls and monitoring mechanisms.

This information is updated to reflect, for example, new objectives
ogreed via the sirategy development and planning process,
changes in the operating environment and emerging issues. The
quarterly risk reporting process complements the information
which is considered by the Group Audit Commitiee,

During 2000, emphasis was placed on embedding a more
structured approach to risk management and control ot Group
and business levels. Similar efforts 1o fully embed the risk-based
approach to internal control are now being cascaded within the
businesses. In addition, non-Group operoted ventures and
offiliates are being encouraged to adopt processes consistent with
the Group's approach. Over ime, these efforts will improve the
understanding of significant risks ot oll levels, enhance consistency
and facilitate sharing of knowledge.

The Group's approach to internal control olso indudes a
number of general and specific risk management processes and
policies. Within the essentiol framework provided by the Statement
of General Business Principles, the Group's primary control
mechanisms are sell-appraisal processes in combination with strict
accountobility for results. These mechanisms are underpinned by
controls including mandatory policies and defined procedures,
guidelines and standards which relate to particular types of risk,
structured investment decision processes, timely and effective
seporting systems, and performance approisal.

Examples of specific risk manogement processes include the
Group lssve Identification and Management System, by which
reputation risks are identified and monitored. A common health,
safety and environment {HSE) policy has been adopted by Group
companies. Substantially oll Group companies have HSE
management systems in place. For almost all major installations
the environmental component of such systems was certified to
international standards by the end of 2000; the remainder will
follow in 2001. The Group Financial Control Handbook provides
manogers throughout the Group with guidance regarding the
application of internal financial controls, and establishes a clear
set of criteria agoinst which managers can judge the stondards
achieved in their own companies. The management of particular
risks related to property, liability and treasury is described
separately below.

A procedure for identification and reporting of business
control incidents continues fo enable monagement and the
Group Audit Committee fo monitor incidents that have coused a
potential loss as a result of breakdown in controls and to ensure
appropriate follow-up actions have been taken. Lessons learned
are captured and shared as o meons of improving the Group's
overall control framework..

Formalised sel-appraisal and assurance processes are in place
covering performance in the areas of financial reporting and
business integrity (Letter of Representation), HSE and the Statement
of General Business Principles. The Leter of Representation
indludes a declaration by the management of each of more than
2,000 companies regarding the operation of sound financial
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controls, the proper recording of transactions and any instances of
bribes or illegal payments; the results of this process and any
qualifications made are reviewed by the Group Audit Committee,
and support representations made to the external auditors.

In addition, internal audit plays a critical role in the objective
assessment of business processes and the provision of assurance.
Audits and reviews of Group operations are carried out by internal
auditto provide the Group Audit Committee with independent
assessments regarding the effectiveness of risk ond control
management.

Taken together, these processes and pradtices provide
confirmation to the Group Holding Companies that relevant
policies are adopted and procedures implemented with respect
to risk and control management.

Property and liability risks

The Group's Operating Companies insure against most major
property and licbility risks with the Group's captive insurance
companies. These companies reinsure part of their major
catastrophe risks with a variety of international insurers. The effect
of these arrangements is that uninsured losses for any one incident
are unlikely to exceed $400 million.

Treasury and trading risks

As further discussed in Note 28 on pages 56 and 57, Group
companies, in the normal course of their business, use financial
insiruments of various kinds for the purposes of managing
exposure lo currency, commodity price and inlerest rate
movements,

The Group has Treasury Guidelines applicoble to all Group
companies, and each Group company is required to adopt a
treasury policy consistent with these guidelines. These policies
cover financing siructure, foreign exchange and interest-rate risk
management, insurance, counterparly risk management and
derivative insiruments, as well s the treasury control framework.
Wherever passible, freasury operations ore operated through
specialist Group regional organisations without removing from
each Group company the responsibility to formulate and
implement appropriate treasury policies.

Each Group company measures its foreign currency exposures
against the underlying currency of its business (its “functional
currency”)}, reports foreign exchange gains and losses against its
functional currency and has hedging and treasury policies in ploce
which are designed to minimise foreign exchange exposure so
defined. The functional currency for most upstreom companies and
for other companies with significant international business is the
US dollar, but other companies normally have their local currency
as their functional currency.

The financing of most Operating Companies is structured on a
floating-rate basis and, except in special cases, further interest rate
risk management is discouraged.

Apart from forward foreign exchange contracts to meet known
commitments, the use of derivative financial instruments by most
Group companies is not permitted by their treasury policy.
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Some Group companies operate as traders in crude oil,
natural gos and oil products, using commodity swaps and options
as @ means of managing price and timing risks arising from this
trading. In effecting these transactions, the companies concerned
operate within procedures and policies designed fo ensure that
risks, including those relating to the default of counterparties,
are minimised.

Other than in exceptional cases, the use of derivative
instryments is generally confined to speciolist oil and gas trading
and central treasury organisations which have appropriate skills,
experience, supervision, and conirol and reporfing systems.

Environmental and decommissioning costs

Group companies operate in more than 135 countries throughout
the world and are subiject fo a number of different environmental
laws, regulations and reporting requirements. It is the responsibility
of each Group company to implement a health, safety and
environmental management system that is suited to ifs particular
circumstances.

The costs of prevention, control, abatement or elimination of
releases into the air and water, as well as the disposal and
handling of wastes ot operating facilifies, are considered to be an
ordinary port of business. As such, these amounts are included
within operating expenses. An estimate of the order of magnitude
of amounts incurred in 2000 for Group companies, based on
allocations and managerial judgement, is $600 million (1999:
$600 million).

Expenditures of a capital nature to fimit or monitor hazardous
substances or releases include both remedial measures on existing
plants and integral features of new plants. Whilst some
environmental expenditures are discrete and readily identifioble,
others must be reasonably estimated or allocated based on
technical and financiol judgements which develop over time.
Consistent with the preceding, estimated environmental capital
expenditures made by companies with major capital programmes
during 2000 were $400 million (1999: $500 million). Those
Group companies are expected o incur environmental capital
costs of atleast $600 million per year during both 2001 and 2002.

It is not possible o predict with certainty the magnitude of the
effect of required investments in existing facilities on Group
companies’ future earnings, since this will depend amongst other
things on the ability fo recover the higher costs from consumers and
through fiscol incentives offered by govemments. Nevertheless, it is
anticipated that over time there will be no moterial impact on the
total of Group companies’ eamings. These risks are comparable
to those faced by other companies in similar businesses.

At the end of 2000, the total provisions being carried for
environmental dlean-up were $475 million {1999: $505 miltion).
In 2000 there were payments of $97 million and increases in
provisions of $74 million.

Provisions being carried for expenditures on decommissioning
and site restoration, induding oil and gas platforms, amounted to
$2,514 million [1999: $2,539 million).
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Operational and Financial Review

continued

Other matters continved

Employees

Overall, the number of employees in Group companies has
declined over the past year mainly as a resull of the divestments
in Chemicals, the disposal of the Cool business and the formation
of associated joint ventures. Companies across the Group will
continue with further streamlining over the coming year but this
will be offset by the increase in personnel numbers resulting from

the expansion in cerlain areas and activities.

Impact of the eura

Group compaonies based in Economic and Monetary Union (EMU)
countries will transfer their accounting to euro during 2001, All of
the main business segments are represented in the euro zone and
their operations within the zone account for a significant amount
of the Group's total business.

During the transitional period there is no compulsion for
companies o use the euro for ransactions nor is there any
prohibition of its use: market forces will be the driver, So for,
the demand for euro-denominated business iransactions has
been limited. The Iransitional period lasts until the end of 2001.

There are perceived confinuing benefits to the Group arising
from the inlroduction of the euro, against which may be offset
certain costs and risks associated with implementation.

S

Long-term competitiveness could be improved by the resulls
of price transparency created within the euro zone by the single
currency. Itis not currently possible to make on accurate
assessment of the overall impact of this development.

The Group has been moking preparations for the introduction
of the euro since 1996. Costs include system modifications,
preparing and converting retoil sites ond project staffing.
implementation costs have already been incurred and will
continue for the next wo years. Costs are expensed as incurred.

Cautionoary statement

The Operational and Financial Review and other sections of this
Report contain forward-looking statements that are subject to risk
fodtors associoted with the oil, gas, chemicals, power generation
and renewable resources businesses. It is believed that the
expectations reflected in these stalements are reasonable, but they
may be affected by a variety of variables which could cause actual
resulls or trends to differ materially, including, but not limited to:
price fluctuations; currency fluctuations, drilling and production
results; reserve estimales; loss of market; environmental risks;
physical risks; and legislative, fiscal and regulatory developments.

Report of the independent Auditors

To Royal Dutch Petroleum Company and
The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.

We have audited the Financial Statements appearing on poges
37 to 57 of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies for the
years 2000, 1999 and 1998. The preparation of Financial
Statements is the responsibility of management. Our
responsibility is lo express an opinion on Financial Statements
based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the qudit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the Financial Statements are free of material misstatement.

An auditincludes examining, on a fest basis, evidence
supporting the omounts and disclosures in the Financial
Statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by manogement
in the preparation of Financial Statements, as well as evaluoting
the overall Financiol Statement presentation. We believe that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

FOIA
CONFIDENTIAL
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In our opinion, the Financial Statements referred to above
present fairly, in ol material respects, the financial position of the
Royol Dutch/Shell Group of Companies ot December 31, 2000
and 1999 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2000
in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles in

the Netherlands and the United States.
KPMG Accountants N.V., The Hague

PricewaterhouseCoopers, London

Morch 14, 2001
MISC00004598
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Statement of Income § millicn
Note 2000 1999 1998
Sales proceeds 191,511 149,706 138,274
Sales loxes, excise duties ond similor lavies 42,368 44,340 44,582
Net proceeds 149,146 105,366 93,692
Cast of sales 118,328 81,839 76,674
Gross profit 30,818 23527 17,018
Selling ond distributian expenses 7,896 8,195 9342
Administrolive expenses 1137 30 1,414
Explaratian 755 1,086 1,603
Research and development 389 505 799
*Operating prafit of Graup campanies ! 20,641 1291 3,860
Share of aperating profil/{lass) of assaciated companies s 3,859 2,3 {756)
Operating profit 24,500 15,232 3,104
Interest and othes incame 7 974 541 629
Interest expense . s 1,324 1,253 1,333
Currency exchange gains/(losses) {114) 1 5
Income before taxation 24,036 14,521 2,405
Toxation 9 11,273 5,696 1,913
Income ofter taxatian 12,763 8,825 492
Incame opplicable ta minarity interests 44 241 142
Net income 12,719 8,584 350
Statement of Comprehensive Income and Parent Companies’ Interest in Group Net Assets $ mithon
Note 2000 1999 1998
Net income 1 12,79 8,584 350
Other camprehensive income, net of tax: 5
currency translotion differences 19 (2,717 {1,443) 482
unrealised gains/{lasses) on securities (238) 205 169
minimum pensian liability adjustments (70) (95t {13)
Comprehensive income 9,694 7,251 988
Netdisiribufions to Parent Campanies 3 (8,579} (5831 (5,712
Parent Campanies’ shares held by Graup campanies at Januory 1, 1998 2 {490)
Increase in Parent Campanies’ shares held by Group campanies ] (200} a1y (210
Parent Campanies’ interest in Graup net assefs ot Jonuary | 56,171 54,962 60,386
Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets at Decomber 31 4+ 57086 56171 54962
Applicable fo:
Royol Dutch (60%) 34,252 33,703 32,977
Shell Tronspart  {40%) 22,834 22468 21,985
57,086 56,71 54,962
FOIA MISC00
CONFIDENTIAL 004599

TREATMENT REQUESTED

37




F

Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH Document 422-6

38

Financial Statements
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Statement of Assets and Liabilities Smillon
Dec 30 Dec 31
Note 2000 1999
Fixed assets
Tongible ossets o 47,318 56,598
Intangible ossets 0 1,005 2,641
Investments .
assacioted campanies s 18,648 14,686
securities 14 1,720 1,680
ather 1,043 924
Tatal fixed assets 69,730 78,529
Other Jong-term assets N 6838 4,962
Current assets
Inventaries 2 7,884 7738
Accaunts receivable 13 26611 18,603
Shart-term securifies 14 4 8
Cash and cash equivalents 14 11,430 4,043
Total current assets 43,930 30,392
Current llabilities: amaunts due within one year
Short-term debt 15 3,357 4,922
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 17 26613 18,08
Taxes payable s 6116 5,092
Dividends payable to Parent Companies 6,612 3,341
Total current liabilities 42,698 33,483
Net current assets/(liabllities) 3,232 (3,071}
Total assets less current tiabilities 79,800 80,420
Long-term liabilities: amounts due after more than one yeor
Long-term debt is 4070 4,009
Other 18 4,003 3,243
8,073 9,252
Provisions
Deferred roxotion s 7,008 7,053
Pensions and similor obligations 2 2,238 2,563
Decommissioning and restoration costs 23 2514 2,539
11,760 12,155
Group net assets before minority interests 59967 59,013
Minority inferests 2,881 2,842
Net assets 57,086 56,171
FOIA :
CONFIDENTIAL MISC00004600
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Statement of Cash Flows [see Note 19)
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39
$ mifion

Note 2000 1999 1998

Cosh flow provided by operating actlivities
Netincome
Adjustments to reconcile net income 10 cash flow provided
by operating activities
Depreciatian, depletion and amortisation
Profiton sale of assets
Movements in:
inventories
accounts receivable
accounts payable and accrued liobilities
toxes payoble
short-term securities
Associoted companiss: dividends more/(less) thon net income
Deferred taxotion and other provisions
Long-term libilities and other
income applicable to minority interests

12,719 8,584 350

w 7,885 6,520 9,423
(1,026} (1,366) {241)

(1,268) (2,059) 1,107
{10,007} 5,049} 1,972
9,741 3,066 486
967 1,260 1559}
2) 16 359
é {132) 423 2,581

491 (55) (1,453
(1,053) (5220 562
a4 24 142

Cosh flow provided by operating activities

18,359 11,059 14,729

Cash flow used in investing activities
Capital expenditure (including copitalised leases)
Proceeds from sale of ossets
New investments in associoted companies
Disposals of investments in associated campanies
Movement in other invesiments

10 (6,209) (7.409] (12,859
3,852 5026 1,421
6 (1,181) (1,024} (1,282)
2,283 549 362
(336) {165) {142}

Cash flow usad in investing acivities

(1571)_ 13,023) {12,500)

Cash fow used in financing activities
long-term debt {including short-term part)
new borrowings
sepayments

945 1,798 1,572
1,276) (1575 [1,532)

Net increase/{decreasa) in short-term debt
Change in minarity inferests
Dividends paid fo:

Parent Companies

minority inleresls

(33 223 40
(3,.271) (922) 1,850
(22) 54 521

(5,239) (5446 (5819)
(262)  (165) __ (174)

Cash Row used in Bnanding activitles

(9:-125) {6,256} {3,582

Increase in Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies
Currency tronslotion differences reloting to cosh ond cosh equivolents

{200) {411 (210}
(75} (43 (26}

increass/{decrease) in cash and cosh equivalents

7,388 1,326 (1,589

Cosh ond cosh equivolents ot Jonuory

4,043 2,717 4,306

Cosh ond cosh equivalents ot December 31

11,431 4,043 2,717

FOlA
- CONFIDENTIAL
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Notes to Financial Statements

1 The Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies

The Porent Companies, Royal Dutch Petroleum Company

(Royal Duich} and The “Shell” Transport ond Trading Company,
p.l.c. {Shell Transport} are holding companies which together own,
directly or indirectly, invesiments in numerous companies known
collectively as the Royal Dutch/ Shell Group. Group companies
ore engaged in all principal ospects of the il and natural gas
business throughout the world. They also have substantial
chemical inferests. These activities are conducted in more than
135 countries and are subject to changing economic, regulotory
and political conditions.

Arrangements between Royal Dutch and Shell Tronsport
provide, inter alia, that notwithstanding variations in
shareholdings, Royal Dutch and Shell Transpor) shall share in the
aggregate net assets and in the aggregale dividends and inferess
received from Group companies in the proportion of 60:40. Itis
further arranged that the burden of all taxes in the nature of or
corresponding to an income tax leviable in respect of such
dividends and interest shall fall in the same proportion.

The 60:40 arrangements referred fo above have been
supplemented by further arrangements, beginning with Group
dividends payable to the Parent Companies in respect of 1977,
whereby eacm’orent Company is to bring into account lowords
its share in the 60:40 division of dividends from Group companies
tax credits and other tax benefits which are related o the liability to
tox of a Group company and which arise to the Parent Company
or which would arise to the holders of its ordinary shares if there
were to be an immediate full onward disiribution to them of Group
dividends (for which purpose all shareholders are assumed to be
individuals resident and subject to tax in the couniry of residence
of the Parent Company in question).

2 Accounting policies

Nature of the Financial Statements

The occounts of the Parent Companies are not included in the
Financial Statements, the objective of which is to demonstrate the
financial position, resulls of operations and cash flows of a group
of undertakings in which each Parent Company has an interes? in
common whilst maintaining its separote identity. The Financial
Statements reflect an aggregation in US dollors of the accounts
of companies in which Royal Dutch and Shell Transport together,
either directly or indirectly, have control either through a majority
of the voting rights or the right fo exercise a controlling influence.
Investments in companies over which Group companies have
significont influence but not control are dassified as associated
companies and are accounted for on the equity bosis. Certain joint
ventures are taken up in the Financial Statements in proportion to
the relevant Group interest.

The Financial Statements have been prepared under the
histarical cost convention. They have been prepared in cll material
respects in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in the Netherlands and the United States. Group
accounting policies are also substantially consistent with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United Kingdom,
with the notoble exception of the provision for deferred taxation.

FOIA
CONFIDENTIAL
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The preparation of financial statements in confarmity with
generally accepted accounting principles requires management fo
make estimoles and assumptions that offect the amounts reported
in the Financial Statements and notes thereto. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

Currency tronslotion

Assets and liabilities of non-dollar Group companies are
translated to dollars ot yeor-end rates of exchange, whilst their
statements of income and cash flows are iranslated at quorterly
average rotes. Translation differences arising on aggregation are
token directly to a currency translation differences account, which
forms part of Parent Componies’ inferest in Group net assets. Upon
disinvestment or liquidation of a non-dollar Group company,
cumulative currency translation differences related to that
company are taken fo income.

The dollar equivalents of exchange gains ond losses arising as
aresult of foreign currency tronsactions {including those in respect
of inter-company bolances unless reloted to transactions of a long-
term investment nature) are included in Group net income.

Securities

Securities of a trading nature are carried ot fair value with
unrealised holding gains and losses being included in netincome.
Securities intended 1o be held to maturily are corried at cost, unless
permanently impaired in which case they are carried at fair value.
All other securities are classified as available for sole and are
carried at foir value, with unrealised holding gains and losses
being taken directy to Parent Componies” interest in Group net
ossets. Upon sale or malurity, the net gains and losses are included
in net income.

Short-term securities with a maturity from acquisition of three
months or less and that are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash are classified as cash equivalents. Securities forming part
of a portfolio which is required 1o be held long term are classified
under fixed assets ~ investments,

Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies are not
included in the Group's net asses but reflected as o deduction
from Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assels.

Cash flows resulfing from movements in securities of a trading
nature are reported under cash flow provided by operating
activities while cash flows resulting from movements in other
securities are reported under cash flow used in investing activilies.

MISC00004602
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Financial instruments

The accounting method used for derivative financial instruments

is determined by whether or not the instrument is designated os

a hedge of an existing exposure or a firm commitment and, if so,
by the accounting method used for the item being hedged. Hedges
of existing exposures are accounted for in the same way as the
item being hedged. Forward exchange contracts and currency
swops used to hedge exchange rate exposure are valued at
market, with resulting gains and losses taken to income when the
gains and losses on the underlying hedged transactions are
recognised. Gains or losses on hedges of firm commitments are
deferred and recognised when any gains or losses on the hedged
transactions are recognised. Derivative financial instruments that
are notdesignated os hedges are valued at market, and goins and
losses are taken to income.

The effect of derivative financial instruments is reflected in the
Financicl Statements as follows:

Statement of Income: Premiums or discounts on derivative
instruments thot are designated as hedges are reflected as
adjustments to interest income or expense. Interest differentials on
interest rate derivatives used fo hedge debt or debt securities are
included within interest expense and interest income respectively.
Gains or losses on foreign currency contracts used to hedge assets
or licbilities are included within currency exchonge gains/losses.
Gains or losses on commodity derivative contracts, other thon
those designated as hedges of firm commitments, are included
within cost of sales.

Statement of Assets and Liabilities: The carrying amounts of
foreign exchange derivatives that hedge debt or debt securifies are
included within investments -~ securities, short-term securilies, cash
and cash equivalents, short-term debt or long-term debt as
applicable. The carrying amounts of other derivatives are included
within current assets or liabilities.

Statement of Cash Flows: The effect of interest rate derivatives
on interest payments and the effect of commodity derivative
contracts are included within cash Row provided by operating
activities. The effect of foreign exchange derivatives is included
within the movement in the item being hedged.

Oil and gas trading

Oil and gas frading coniracts such as hutures ond forward
cantracts and swops are entered into by some Group companies,
generally in order t hedge exposure fo price fluctuations which
arise on purchases ond sales of crude oil, natural gas and oil
products. Contracts designated as hedges are valued ot market
and resulting gains and losses are token to income when the gains
and losses on the underlying hedged transactions are recognised.
The goins ond losses on contracts that are nol designated s
hedges are faken Io income in the period in which they arise,

and open positions ot year-end are reflected in deferred charges
and prepayments, other payables or other long-term licbilities

as appropriate.

FOIA
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Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost to the Group or net realisable
valve, whichever is lower. Such cost is determined for the most
part by the first-in first-out method (FIFO), but the cost of certain
North American inventories is determined on the basis of the
last-in first-out method {LIFO). Costcomprises direct purchase
costs, cost of production, fransporiation and manufocturing
expenses and toxes.

Exploratian costs

Group companies follow the successful efforts method of
accounting for oil and gos exploration costs. Exploration costs
are charged to income when incurred, with the exception that
exploratory drilling costs are initially included in tangible fixed
assels pending determination of commercicl reserves. The
determination of commercial reserves occurs within one year
unless such reserves are in an area requiring major capital
expenditure before production could begin. Should the efforts
be delermined unsuccessful, they are then charged to income.

Interest capitalisation

Interest is copitalised, as an increase in tangible fixed ossets, on
significant capital projects during consiruction. Inferest is also
capitalised, as on increase in invesiments in associoted companies,
on funds invested by Group companies which are used by
associated companies for significant capital projects during
construction. ’

Depreciation, depletion and amortisation

Tangible fixed ossets related to production activities are
depreciated on a unit-of-production basis over the proved
developed reserves of the field concerned, except in the case of
assets whose useful life is shorter than the lifetime of the field, in
which case the straight-line method is applied. Rights and
concessions are depleted on the unit-of-production basis over the
totol proved reserves of the relevant area. Unproved properties are
amortised as required by particular circumstances. Other tangible
fixed assets are generally depreciated on a siraight-line basis over
their estimated useful lives. Goodwill, which is included within
infangible fixed assets, is amortised over its eshimoted useful
economic life, with a maximum of 40 years.

The carrying amounts of fixed ossets are reviewed for possible
impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate.
For this purpose, assets are grouped based on separately
identifiable and largely independent cash flows. Where
impairment is indicated, the carrying amounts of assels are written
down Io fair value, usually determined os the amount of estimated
discounted future cash flows. Assets held for sale are written down
to the amount of estimated net relisable value.

In the evaluation for impairment of oil and gos properties,
future cash flows are estimated using risk assessments on field and
reservoir performance and include oullooks on proved and
unproved reserves, which are then discounted or risk-weighted
viilising the resulis from projections of geological, production,
recovery and economic factors.

MISC00004603
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Notes to Financial Statements

continued

2 Accounting policles continyed

Environmental expenditures

Liabilifies for environmental remediation resulting from past
operations or events are recognised in the period in which an
obligation to a third parly arises and the amount can be
reasonably estimated. Measurement of liabilities is based on
currentlegol requirements and existing lechnology. Recognition
of any jointand several liobility is based upon Group companies’
best estimate of their final pro-rota share of the liabilily. Liabilities
are determined independently of expected insurance recoveries.
Recoveries are recognised and reported os separate events and
brought into account when reasonably cerhain of realisation.

The carrying amount of liabilities is regularly reviewed and
adjusted for new facts o changes in law or technology.

Decommissioning and restoration costs

Estimated decommissioning and restoration costs are based on
current requirements, lechnology and price levels. In respect of oil
and gas production activities, the estimated cost is provided over
the life of the proved developed reserves on a unit-of-production
basis. The recorded liabilities are reflected as a provision in the
Statement of Assets and Liobiliies. For other activities, the
estimated cost is provided over the remaining life of a facility

on a straight-line basis once an obligation crystallises and the
amount can be reasonably estimated. Changes in estimotes of
cosks are accrued on o prospective basis.

Defarred taxation

Deferred taxation is provided using the comprehensive liobility
method of accounting for income taxes based on provisions of
enacled laws. Recognition is given to deferred tax assets and
liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events that
have been recognised in the Financial Statements or in the tax
returns. In estimating these tax consequences, consideration is
given 1o expecied future events. The measurement of deferred
tax assets is reduced, if necessary, by a valuation allowance
representing the amount of any tax benefits for which there is
uncertainty of reclisation.

Employes retirement plons

Retirement plans to which employees contribute and many

non-contributory plans are generally funded by payments o

independent trusts. Where, due to local conditions, a plan is not

funded, a provision which is not less than the present value of

accumulated pension benefits, based on present solory levels,

is included in the Financiol Stotements. Valuations of both funded

and unfunded plans are carried out by independent actuaries.
Pension cost primarily represents the increase in actuarial

present value of the obligation for pension benefits based on

employee service during the year and the interest on this

obligation in respect of employee service in previous years,

net of the expected return on plan assets.
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Postretirament benefits other than pensions

Some Group companies provide cerfain postrefirement health
care and life insurance benefits to refirees, the entiflement to

which is usually bosed on the employee remaining in service up

to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period.
The expected cosis of these benefits are accrued over the periods
employees render service o the Group. These plans are not
funded. A provision is included in the Financial Statements which
is sufficient to cover the present value of the accumulated
postretirement benefit obligation based on current assumptions.
Valuotions of these obligations are carried out by independent  *
achuaries.

Sales proceeds

Sales proceeds are determined by reference to the sales price
of goods delivered and services rendered during the period.
Sales between Group companies ore based on prices generally
equivalent fo commercially available prices.

Administrative expenses

Administrotive expenses are those which do not relate directly

to the activifies of a single business segment and include expenses
incurred in the management and co-ordination of multi-segment
enterprises.

Research and development

Research and development expenditure is charged to income as
incurred,.with the exception of that on buildings and mojor items
of equipment which have ollernative use.

Reclassifications

Certain prior-year amounts have been reclossified to conform
with current-year presentation.

MISC00004604
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5 Other comprehensive income

Parent Companies 2000 $ mifion
The division of Group net income, in accordance with Note 1, Credit/iCharga)
is as follows: Pro-tax Tex | Aleriax
2000 smilin  Currency tronshation differences (2,677) 3y (2,728)
Total WM Shell Tr port Rechssiﬁco'ioﬂs " - n
(60%) HO®  Currency transkalion differences
Group net income 12,719 7,621 5,088 netof rechssifications (2,666) (51} (2,717)
less net distributions ‘o Unreolised goins/{losses) on securities (208) 8 (on
Parenl Companies 8,579 3,147 3,432  Reclassificalions (50) 9 (41)
Undistributed net income 4,180 2,484 1,656 Unreabised gains /[‘osses] on securifies
_ net of reclossifications (255) 17 {238)
1999 Smillon  Kimum pension fability odiustments (115) as (70)
Totol  RoyalDuich Shet Transport
1603} 14021 Other comprehensive income {3,036) 1 (3,028)
pre
Group netincome 8,584 5,151 3,433
fess net distributions to 1999 $ million
Parent Companies 5,631 3,379 2,252 Crodi/ {Chorge)
Undistributed net income 2,953 1.772 1,181 Pre-tax Jax Alter ko
Currency translotion differences {1,485) 23 {1,462)
1998 Smition  Rechossifications 19 - 19
Toto! _ PRoyolDuich Shelliamspot ¢ yrrency ronskotion differences
Group net income 350 net of reclassifications (1,466) 23 {1,443}
Distributians from Unrealised gains/{losses) on securities 266 (31) 235
re'oi:ed eomings 5,362 Reclassifications {31) 1 (30}
Net distributions to - —
Paren Companies 5712 3485 2,207 Unweolsedgaine/llosses]on socuries 25 oo 205
]
nk;ﬁfbu{lf:: ?:tc‘em?ng Minimum pension liability adjusiments (139} 44 (95)
1o Shell Transport 97 - 97 Other comprehensive income (1,370} 37 {1,333)
Divisible for 0:40 purposes 5,809 (60%)3,485 (40%)2,324
Distributions from retoined eomings 5362 ©0%)3,217 om2,145 1998 $ enilion
Credit/IChangel
4 Parent Companies’ interest in Group net assets e lx Ao
Soilen CVITENCY transktion differences 477 16} 46}
2000 7999 1998 Redlassifications : 21 - i)
Iivested by Parent Compories 7at 7@ 7 Cumencywandalion diflerences ©8 N6 482
Profits capitolised by Group companies 3,242 3,241 3,241 Unrechised goins/flosser] ™ 25 129 86
Retained earnings of Group companies 59130 54991 52,038 R r.:o s gains/{losses} on securfties (22} 5 17
Parent Companies’ shares held eclassirications
by Group companies {Note 22) (L,31) Ly {700} Unreolised goins/| (losses) on securities
Cumulative currency translation net of reclassifications 193 [24) 169
diff::,nc:; Jon {4,647) (1,930 {487]  Minimum pension liability adjusiments 123) 10 (13)
Unredlised gains/(losses) on securities 129 367 162 L 468 10 638
Minimum pension fiabikly adjustments (198) (128} (33) ther comprehensive income 39
Balance at December 31 57,086 56,171 54,962
Eornings retoined by the subsidiory ond ossociated companies of
the Group Holding Compoanies (nomely Shell Petroleum N.V. and
The Shell Petroleu Compony Limited) ond Shell Petroleum inc.
amounted to $21,029 million ot December 31, 2000 {1999:
$21,812 million; 1998: $22,432 million}. Provision hos not been
mode for toxes on possible future distribution of these undistributed
eornings as these eornings have been, or will be, substantiolly
reinvested by the companies concerned. It is not, therefore,
meaningful to provide for these toxes nor is it procticoble to estimote
their full omount or the withholding tox element.
MISC00004605
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Notes to Financial Statements

continued

6 Asscociated companies
(o) Income

JB Associated componies engoge in similor businesses to Group
componies and ploy on importont port in the overoll operating
achivities of the Group. Consequently, the Group share of operating
profits arising from associated companies is seen as a contribution
to the total Group operating profit and is shown as such in the
Statement of income. The Group share of interest income, inferest
expense, currency exchange gains/losses and toxation of
associoted companies has been included within those items in the
Statement of Income,

A summorised Statement of Income with respect o the Group

share of net income from associoted companies, together with a
segment analysis, is set out below:

$ million

2000 1999 1968

Net proceeds 60,896 40,970 33,464
Costof soles 51,692 33646 30,944
Gross profit 9,204 7,324 2,520
Cther operating expenses 5,343 5,003 3,276
Gperoing profit/(loss} 3,859 2,31 {756}
Interest ond other income " 76 75
Inferes! expense 498 339 313
Currency exchange goins 7 4 39
Income before toxation 3,479 2,062 [955)
Toxotion 1,518 966 489
Net income 1,964 1,096 (1,444)

Cost of sales in 1998 includes $2,243 million relating to the
impairment of certain fixed assels, primarily in the Exploration and
Production segment, mainly resulting from the downward revision
in expectation of long-term sustained oil prices. The related tox
effects are not included in taxation above, but are reflected in the
results of Group companies holding such invesiments.

Income by segment $ million
2000 1999 1998
Exploration and Production 998 459 {2,054}
Downstream Gas and Power 343 23 289
Qil Products 5358 319 340
Chemicals 113 W7 10
Other {27) (V2) {29}
1,964 1,096 (1,444)
(b) Investments
$ miflion
2000 1999
Shares Lloons Yoral Toid
AtJanuary 1 14,723 1,963 16,686 16,686
New invesiments 6058 556 1,161 1,024
Net asset transfers to associates,
disposols ond other movements 1,167 69) 1,098 (392)
Net income 1,964 - 1,964 1,096
Dividends (1,832) - {1,832 (1,519}
Currency Iranslation differences  {364) {65) {429) {209)
At December 31 16,263 2,385 18,648 16,686
FOIA
CONFIDENTIAL

TREATMENT REQUESTED

Filed 10/15/2007 Page 17 of 39

in 2000, the net asset fronsfers to ossociates, disposals ond other
movements mainly comprise the effects of the formation of Basell,
the exponsion of the InterGen joint venure, the exchange of assets
for an odditionol interest in Sokholin ond the disposol of the
Group's interestin Altura. :

The formation of Basell invoived the combination of the Group's
polyolefins operations with those of BASF, namely Montell {Group
inferest: 100%), Elenac {Group interest: 50%; BASF: 50%) ond
Targor {BASF: 100%). The increase in the Group's inferest in the
InferGen joint venture from 50% o 68% was a result of ransferring
certain of the Group's gas pipeline and power assets in the USA to
the InterGen joint venture. The Group does not exercise control
over the InterGen joint venture and therefore accounts for its
investment on the equily basis.

A summarised Statement of Assels and Liabilifies with respect
to the Group share of invesiments in associated companies is set

outbelow:

$ miflion
2000 1999
Fixed ossels 24,184 22,300
Current assels 9,743 8,590
Total assets 33,929 30,890
Current ficbilities 424 B,6%0
Long-term liabilities 3,857 5,514
Net assets 18,648 16,686
An analysis by segment is shown in Note 24.
The Group's major inveshments in associoted companies at
December 31, 2000 comprised:
Segment Couniry of
Name Group inderest incorporotion
Exploration and Production
Aera 52% USA
Brunei Shell 50% Brunei
Sakhalin 55% Bermuda
Woodside 34% Australia
Downstream Gos and Power
InterGen 68% The Netherlands
Nigeria ING 26% Nigeria
Oil Products
Equilon 56% USA
Moliva 35% USA
Showa Shell 50% Jopan
Chemicals
Basell 50% The Netherdands

{c) Transactions between Group companies and associated
companies

Transactions between Group and associated companies mainly

comprise sales and purchases of goods and services in the

ordinary course of business ond in total emounted fo:

$ mithion

2000 1999 1998

Charges to associated camponies 15,590 12476 11,620
Charges from associated compaonies 5,792 4016 4,046

Balances outstanding at December 31 in respect of the above
transactions are shown in Notes 13 and 17.

MISC00004606
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45
7 Interest and other income (b) Taxes payable
$ million $ million
2000 19% 1998 2000 1999
Group companies Taxes on activities of Group companies 3,251 2,385
Interest income 627 410 487  Sales taxes, excise duties and similar
Obher income 236 55 67  levies and social law taxes 2,863 2,707
863 465 554 8,116 5,092
Associated companies n 76 75
974 541 629 (¢} Provision for deferred taxation
The provision for deferred taxation comprises the following tax
3 Interest expense effects of temporary differences:
$ million $ million
2000 199 1998 2000 il
Group companies Tangible and intangible fixed assels 9.370 9,813
Interest incurred 877 1000 1,13 Oherilems 3021 2367
less interest copitalised 51 87 93 Totoldeferred tox liobilities 12,391 12,180
826 014 1,020 Tax losses carried farward (2,442) (2,820)
Associoled companies 498 339 313 Provisions
1,924 1,253 1,333 Pensions ond similar obligalions {609} (681)
Decommissioning and reslorotion costs (1,193) (1,275}
9 Taxation Environmental and ather provisions (456) (365)
Ohher itlems {2,828) (2,439)
{a) Taxation charge for the year Soition 1090l deferred lax assels (7,.528) {7,580}
2000 o T9%8 Asse; v;h::;on allowance 2,145 2,45:73)
Grau ani Nel deferred tax assets (5,383) {5,12
c:r;o»mn:xche;rge 9,281 4869 3746 Netdeferred o fiohility 7,008 7,053
Deferred kax charge/credi) 307 (139 (2,322
9.758 4,730 1422 The Group has tax losses carried forward amounting to $6,686
Associoted companies 1,515 286 489  million ot December 31, 2000. Of these, §2,485 million can be
11,273 569 1,913 carried forward indefinitely. The remaining $4,201 million expires

Reconciliations of the expected tax charge of Group companies to

the actual tax charge are as follows:

$ miflion

2000 1999 1998

Expected tax charge o) skautory rates 9,763 5,748 1,653
Adjustments of valuatian allawance (261) {199) (173)
Adjustmenks in respect of prior years (89) {79} (135)
Other itlems 345 [760) 79
Toxotion charge of Group camponies 9,758 4,730 1,424

The laxation charge of Group companies includes not only income
taxes of general application but also income taxes at special rates
levied on income from exploration and production activities and
various additional income and other taxes to which these activities

are subject.
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in the following years:

$ million
2001 7
2002 988
2003 280
2004 272
2005-2009 1,227
2010-2015 1,427
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10 Tangible and intangible fixed assets

§ million
1999
Tosch

2000
Total

Tangible _Inmangible Grovp Growp

Cost
AdJanuory 1 122,150 4,432 126,382 132,599
Copital expenditure 6,010 199 6,209 7,409
Sales, refirements
and ather mavements® {11,083) (2,096) (13,179} (8,844}
Currency translation

itferences {5,468) {5%) (5.519) (4,582}
A December 31 111,609 2,484 114,093 126,582
Depreciotion
Ab Jonuary 1 65,552 1,797 67,243 69,213
Depreciatian, depletion ond
omortisation charge 7,172 713 7,885 6,520
Sales, refirements and
other mavements® (5,261) (1,003) (6,266) {5,539}
Currency translation
differences {3,168) {20) (3,188) {2,851}
At December 31 64,205 1,479 65,774 67,343
Net 2000 47,314 1,008 48,319

1999 56,598 2,641 $§9,239

o Inchxdes ranskers to aysociated componies {refer foNoe 6{b)).

Copilal expenditure, logether with new investments in associated
companies, and the depreciation, depletion and amortisation
charge are shown in Note 24, classified, consistent with oil ond gas
indusiry practice, according fo operating activities. Such a
classification, rather than one according to lype of asset, is given in
order to permit a better comparison with other companies having
similar activities.

The net balances at December 31 include:

$ million
2000 1999
Capitalised costs in respect of assets not yet used
in aperations
Unproved properties 2,167 2,232
Proved properties under development and
other assets in the course of consiruction 4,434 4,940
6,601 7172

Deprecialion, depletion and amortisation charges for the year in
the table above are included within the following expense headings
in the Statement of Income:

$ miflion
2000 1999 1998
Costof sales 6,689 5,141 7.969
Selling and distribution expenses 1,087 1,225 1,240
Administrative expenses 57 88 100
Exploration 10 12 10
Reseorch and developmen) 42 54 84
7,885 6,520 9,423
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Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charges for 2000 include
$1,345 million (1999 $147 million; 1998: $2,177 million)
relating to the impairment of tangible fixed assets, and $440
million {1999: il; 1998: $836 million) relating to the impairment
of infongible fixed assets. Such charges are recorded within cost of
sales. The 2000 impairment charges relate to assets held for use
($,433 million; 1999: $133 million; 1998: $827 million) and 1o
assets held for sale ($352 million; 1999: $14 million; 1998:
$2,186 million). For 2000 the impairments mainly relate to Oil
Products resulting from a downward revision in the long-term
expeciation of cerfain refinery margins, and to Downsiream Gas
and Power resulting from resiructuring of the business in the USA.
For 1998 the impairments mainly relate to Chemicals, resulting

om the decision to dispose of a significant portion of the portfolio,
to a disposal decision relating to certain Downsiream Gas assets,
due o a significant downturn in business conditions and a strategic
review, and to Exploralion and Production, mainly resulfing from
the downward revision in expectation of long-term sustained
oil prices.

Net fixed assefs ot December 31, 2000 include assets held for
sale folalling $0.9 billion (1999: $2.4 billion), consisting primarily
of assets in the Chemicols and Other industry segments. Itis
expecled that the sales of these assets will occur in 2001,
Operating profits/{losses} included in the Statement of Income
reloting to these assets totalled $£9 million in 2000 (1999:
$100 million; 1998: ${14) million).

11 Otherlong-term assets

Reflecting their non-current nature, deferred charges and
prepayments due after one year and other non-current assets are
presented separately as "Other fong-term assels”. At December 31,
2000 these include $5,241 million {1999 $3,865 million) of
deferred charges and prepayments {including assets from risk
management activities), of which $3,844 million (1999: $3,082
million) relates to prepaid pension costs.

12 Inventories

$ mithian

2000 1999

Inventories of oil and chemicols 7,233 6,981
Inventories of moterials 631 757
7,884 7,738

Ot the iofal inventories, $807 million ot December 31, 2000
{1999: $872 million) wholly in North America are valued by the
LIFO method. The excess of FIFO cost over the carrying amount of
such UFO inventories was $551 million {1999: $334 million).
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$ miflion

2000 1999

Trode receivobles 13,277 11,535
Amounts owed by ossocioted companies 2,587 2,626
Other receivables 2,799 3,181

Deferred charges ond prepayments {Notes 17 and 28(d)) 7,948 1,261
26,611 18,603

Provisions for doubtful items deducted from accounts receivable
amounted o $220 million at December 31, 2000 {1999
$210 million).

14 Investments - securities and short-term securities

{a} Invesiments - securities

invesiments — securities mainly comprises a portolio of equity

and debt securities required to be held long term by the Group
insurance companies as security for their insurance activities. These
securities are classified as available for sale. Of these, $596 million
at December 31, 2000 (1999: $580 million) are debt securities,
the mafurities of the greafer part of which exceed five years.

(b} Short-term securities {including those classified

as cash equivalents)
The total carrying amount of short-term securifies, including those
classified as cash equivalents, is $7,047 million ot December 31,
2000 {1999: $78) million). Of these, $6,460 million ore of o
trading noture {1999: $495 million). The remainder are debt
securities which ore clossified as avoiloble for sole.

Short-term securities ot December 31, 2000 omounting
to $174 million {1999: $121 million) are listed on recognised
stock exchanges.
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The following relates only fo short-term debt excluding long-term
deb? due within one year:

15 Debt
{a) Short-term debt
$ milion
2000 1999
Debentures ond other loans 1,222 4,885
Amounts due fo banks and other credit
institutions (induding fong-term debt
due within one year) 2,094 1,991
3316 6,876
Capilalised lease obligations a1 48
Short-term debt 3,357 6,922
less long-term deb# due within one year 1,499 1,668
Shortterm debt exduding
long-term debt due within one year 1,858 5,254
FOIA
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$ million
2000 1999
Maximum omoun outstonding .
at the end of any quarter 3,384 8,950
Average amount culsionding 3,298 7,13}
Amounts due 1o banks and cther
cradit institutions 1,589 1,536
Unused lines of short-lerm credit 6,541 7.104
Approximale average inferes) rofe on:
averoge omount outstanding ™% &%
amount outstonding at December 31 10% 6%
{b) Long-term debt
$ million
2000 1999
Debentures ond other loans 1,649 1,963
Amounis due o banks and
other credit inslintions 2,166 3,645
3,818 5,608
Capitalised leose obligalions 235 401
Long-ferm debt 4,070 6009
add long-term debt due within one year 1,499 1,668
Long-term debt including
long-term debt due within one year 3,569 7,677

Pledges of assets have been given, mainly in respect of bank loans,
to the extent of $1,506 million ot December 31, 2000 (1999:
$1,594 million).

Unused lines of long-term credit amounted to $218 million
ot December 31, 2000 (1999: $767 million).

The remainder of this note relates to long-term debt including
the short-term part but excluding capitalised lease obligations.

Long-term debt denominated in dollars amounted to $4,669
million at December 31, 2000 (1999: $5,806 million). The
approximate weighted average interest rate in 2000 was 7% for
dollar debt and 7% for total debt.

The aggregate maturities of long-term debts are:

$ million
2001 ¥,458
2002 1,308
2003 959
2004 346
2005 194
2006-2010 1,008

MISC00004609
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16 Commitments

{a) Leasing arrungements

The future minimum lease payments under operating leases and
capital leases, ond the present volue of net minimum capital lease
poyments at December 31, 2000 were as follows:

Filed 10/15/2007 Page 21 of 39

{b) Long-term purchase obligations

Group companies have unconditional long-term purchase
obligations associated with financing arrangements. The
oggregate amount of payments required under such obligations
at December 31, 2000 is as follows;

In general, the above future minimum operating lease payments
are calculated on a time basis. The figures represent minimum
commitments existing at December 31, 2000 and are nota
forecast of future total rental expense.

$ millon $ milion
Operaing  Copil 200} 241
ses leoses
2002 256
2001 1,401 49 2003 299
2002 859 43 50
4 268
2003 rall 81 2005 243
2004 508 48 2006 ond after 3,228
2005 399 46
2006 and ahter 2056 209 4,535
" Takal minimum payments 5,934 456
Jess executory <osts and inferes! 160 The agreements under which these unconditional purchase
Presentvalue of net minimum copital lease payments 206 Obligations arise relate mainly to the purchase of chemicals

feedstock and of utilifies and fo the use of pipelines.
Payments under these agreements, which include additianal

sums depending upon actuol quantities of supplies, amounted to
$190 million in 2000 {1999: $181 million).

17 Accounts payable and accrued liabilities

Total rental expense for all operating leases wos os follows: 2050 sm‘t‘;
Smfon  frade paya 10, 9,282
2000 1999 1998 Amwﬁdui,z associaled companies 1 ,g:z 913
Minimum rentals 1,197 1,223 1,615 Pensions and similar obligations 187 192
Contingent rentals 121 162 167 Other payobles (Notes 13 and 28{d) 9,773 3,280
Subrlease rentals (107) (1000 {204) Accrvals anddeferred income 4652 4441
1,211 1,285 1,578 26613 18,108
18 Long-term liabilities - Other
This includes amounts in respect of liabilities from risk management
oclivities, advance payments under long-term supply contracts,
deposits, liabilities under staff benefit pragrommes, deferred
income and environmental liabilities. The amount includes
$683 million at December 31, 2000 {1999: $562 million) which
does not falt due until more than five years after the respective
balance sheet dates.
00004610
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19 Statement of Cash Flows
This statement reflects the cash flows arising from the activities of
Group companies as measured in their own currencies, translated
to dollars ot quarterly average rates of exchange.

Accordingly, the cash flows recorded in the Statement of Cash
Flows exclude both the currency translation differences which arise
asa result of ranslating the assets and liabilities of non-dollar

Group companies lo dollars at year-end rates of exchange

{except for those arising on cash and cash equivalents) and

non-cash investing and financing activities. These currency

translotion differences and non-cash investing and financing
adtivities must therefore be added 1o the cash low movements ot
average rates in order fo arrive ot the movements derived from
the Statement of Assets and Liabilifies.

2000 $ mnition
Movemoents
Movements Mavements derived from
ariting fom trom Stotement of
currency  Statementof Non-cosh Assehs ond
wgnslation Cosh Flows. Mevements Liabiliies
Tangible and intangible
fixed assets {2331} (8,441) {148) ({10,920}
Investments - associates (429) 927 1,468 1,982
Inventories (535) 1,268 (587} 136
Accounts receivable {838) 10,007  (1,161) 8,008
Cosh and cash equivalents (7s) 7463 - 7,388
Short-term debt 535 32N (206) 3,600
Short-term part of
long-term debt {159) 124 - (35)
Accounts payable ond
accrved licbilities (168}  (9.741) 1,404 {8,505)
Taxes payoble 408 (967) {a65) {1,024)
Long-ferm debt 169 1,793 123) 1,939
Deferred taxation and
other pravisians 554 (a91) 332 395
Other (156) (1.273) (610) (2,039
Adjustment for Parent
Companies’ shares held
Group companies and
Other camprehensive
income excluding currency
tronslation differences 308 200 -
2.717) 4,140 - 915

The main non-cash movements relate to the contribution of assets

and liabilities to associated companies {refer to Note 6(b)).

Income taxes paid by Group companies lotalled $8.8 billion
in 2000 {1999: $4.6 billion; 1998: $4.0billion). Interest paid by
Group companies was $0.9 billion in 2000 (1999: $1.0billion;

1998: $1.1 billion).
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20 Employee emoluments and numbers
{a) Emoluments

$ million
2000 1999 1998
Remuneration 4,560 4,980 5,260
Social law faxes 390 467 476
Pensions and similar obligafions {Note 21) {577) {10y 245
4,373 5,437 5,981
(b) Average numbers
thousands
2000 1999 1998
Explosation and Production 13 14 16
Downstream Gas and Power 2 ] 1
Oil Producis 58 57 58
Chemicals 14 18 20
Other 8 9 7
95 99 102
{¢) Year-end numbers
thousands
2000 1999 1998
Exploration and Production 13, . 13 15
Downstream Gas and Power 2 1 i
Oil Products 58 56 58
Chemicals 10 17 20
Other 7 9 8
90 96 102

In addition to remuneration above, there were charges in 2000
relating fo provisions for redundancy of $120 million (1999: $386
million; 1998: $616 million).

In 1999 the charges relate to 4,500 employees, mainly in the
Exploration and Production, Oil Products and Chemicals segments;
in 1998 the charges relote to 4,700 employees, mainly in the Oil
Products and Chemicals segments. By December 31, 2000 a tofal
of 7,600 of those affected had left employment.

The amounts of the provisions made in 1999 ond 1998 and the
related movements up to December 31, 2000 are given in the
following table. Payment of the provisions remaining ot December
31, 2000 is expected to take place during 2001.

$ miflion
Cumuotive payments Currency
made of rangofion Provitions ot
Provisions recarded in, Dec31  offectsondother Dec 31
1999 1998 2000 movements 2000
384 616 {719) (104) 179
MISC00004611
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and the completion of a minimum service period.

21 Employee retirement plans and other postretirement benefits
Retirement plans are provided for permanent employees of oll major Group companies. The nature of such plans varies according to the
legal and fiscal requirements and economic conditions of the country in which the employees are engaged. Generally, the plans provide
defined benefits based on employees’ years of service and average final remuneration.
Some Group companies have established unfunded defined benefit plans to provide certain postretirement health care and life
insuronce benefits o their retirees, the entiffement to which is usuolly based on the employee remaining in service up fo refirement age

Plan assets principally comprise markefoble securities and property holdings.

Filed 10/15/2007
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$ million
Pension benefits Other benefits
2000 1999 2000 1999
USA Other Total USA Other Totol
Change in benefit obligation
Obligations for benefits based an
emp?;ee service to date ot January 30,808 34,285 728 322 1,050 N2 394 1,306
Increase in present value of the abligation far benefiis
bosedonamp\oyeeservkeduringﬁyear 681 758 10 4 14 17 10 27
Inferest an the abligation for benefits in respect of
emplayee service in previaus years 1,700 1719 61 16 77 54 17 7
Benefit payments made (v,651) {1,740} (48) an (65} (41} (27) (68)
Currency ranslation effects/ather campanents (118)  {4,194) 87 {63) 24 (214) (720 (286)
Obliauﬁans for benefits based on
emplayee service ta date ot December 31° 31,420 30,808 838 262 1,100 728 322 1,050
Changein plan assets
Plan assets held in trust at foir value ot January 1 48,181 42,999
Actual return on plon assets (1,254) 9,610
Emplayer contributians 2n 232
Plon porticiponts’ contributions 0 22
Benefit poyments made (1,65V) (1,740}
Cumency ranslation effects/ather camponents (3,135) {2,982
Plan assels held in trugt ot fair value of December 31° 42,333 48,141
Plan assets in excess of/(less than) the present value
of obligations for benefits at December 31 10,913 17,333 {838) (262) (1,100) (728) {322} 1,050)
Unrecagnised net {gains)/lasses remaining fram the
adaption af current methad of defermining pension casts {136)  (221)
Unrecognised net {gains)/losses since adoption {9,120) (15923) 1 12 23 {178} 21 {157}
Unrecagnited priar service cast/(credit) 1,159 550 (7 - N (%} 2 {7}
Net amaunt recognised 2,816 1,739 (834)  (250) (1,084) (915} {299} (1.214)
Amounts recognised in the
Statement of Assets and liabilities consist of:
Prepaid benefit casts 3,848 3,082
Accrued benelit liabilities (1,381) (1,541)  (834)  (250) (1,088)  (915) (299} (1,214)
Accumulated ather comprehensive income 313 198
Net amaunt recognised 2,816 1,739 (838)  (250) (1,088) (915) 299) (1,214)

o For employes retirament plons wilh benefil obligation in excess of plon assets, the
of $1,747 million {1 999;‘5,‘1 ‘1'3 milion). 'ﬂn&) fon
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21 Employee retirement plans and other postretirement benefits conlinued
Benefit costs for the year comprise:
$ milion
Pension bendlits Other benefin
2000 1999 1998 2000 1999 1998
USA Other Total USA Other Totel USA Other Total
Service cost 681 758 808 10 4 14 17 10 27 19 10 29
Interest cost 1,700 1,719 1,938 61 16 77 54 17 71 57 18 75
Expecied return
on plan assets (2,.839) (2,637} {2,695}
Net total of other
components (284) (32) {6) 3) 2 (L)} {3) 3 - {31) 4 (27
Cost of defined
benefit plans (742) (192} 45 68 22 20 48 30 98 45 2 77
Payments fo defined
contribution plans 75 84 123
(667) (108} 1468 68 22 90 68 30 98 45 32 77

Discount rates, projected rates of remuneration growth and expected rates of return on plon assets vory for the different plans as they ore
defermined in the light of local conditions. The weighted averages applicable for the principal plans in the Group are:

Pension benefi Other benefin

2000 1999 2000 1999

USA Other USA Chher

Discount rate 6.1% 6.0% 7.5% 6.3% 7.8% 6.1%
Projected rate of remuneration growth 3.0% 37%
Expected rate of return on plon assets 7.7% 7.4%

Health care cost trend rote in year after reporting yeor 70%  2.8% 6.0% 2.7%

Ultimate health core cost frend rate 5.0% 1.5% 50% 1,4%

Year ultimate health care cost trend rate is applicable 2005 2002 2002 2001

The effect of a one percentage point increase/(decrease) in the annual rale of increase in the assumed health care cost trend rates would
be lo increase/(decrease) annual posiretirement benefit cost by approximately $13 million/($11 million) and the accumulated
posiretirement benefit obligotion by opproximately $139 million/($ 120 miflion).

22 Stock options and Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies
Certain Group companies have outstanding stock options granted to executives ond other key employees of those and other Group
companies. The options are granted, according o the particular option plan, for periods of not more than five or len years at prices not
less than the market value ot the date of granting the option. Options for periods of ten years are subject to a vesting period of three years.
The Senior Executive Stock Option Scheme has been in operation for over 30 years providing stock options to the most senior
executives of the Group outside the US and Canada from time fo time. Beginning in 1995, options were granted o o larger group, now
over 1,100 managers. This enlargement was part of a move to performance-reloted pay for the wider management cadre of the Group
which, by aligning remuneration with shareholder interest, is intended to support the drive for confinuous enhancement in business
performance.
In 2000 50% of the stock options granted to the most senior executives were made subject fo performance conditions with a three-year
vesting period. Also in 2000 stock options were granted to senior and key stoff of a US Group company under a new scheme of thot
company for a period of ten years with o 1-3 year vesting period and, for senior staff, subject to similar performance conditions.
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3 22 Stock options and Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies contfinued
The following table shows, in respect of these plans, the options exercised and options granted during the year, and the number of shares
under option at December 31, 2000:

Exercised Gronied Undes opion
Royol Duich ordinary shares 1,000,400 5,681,020 10,214,460
Shell Transport Ordinary shares 5,948,020 13,551,400 41,936,904
Shell Canada common shares 287,056 800,500 2,559,550°

o Unissued.

In connection with other incentive compensation plans finked to the appreciation in value of Royal Dulch ordinary shares, at December 31,
2000 a Group company holds 8,603,200 {1999: 8,148,600) Royol Dulch ordinary shares in order 1o hedge o portion of these plans’
obligotions. The carrying amount of these shares at December 31, 2000 is $505 million {1999 $487 milfion).

The Shell Petroleum Company Limited and Shell Petroleum N.V. each operate a savings-related stock option scheme, under which
options are granted over shares of Shell Transport ot prices not less than the market value on a date not more than 30 days before the
date of the grant of option and are normally exercisable after completion of a three-year or five-year contractual savings period.

The following table shows, in respect of these plans, the options exercised and options granied during the yeor, and the number
of shares under option at December 31, 2000.

Exercised Gronted Under option
Shell Transport Ordinary shares 6,249,129 2,538,510 19,537,725

Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies ot December 31 in connection with stock opfion plans were as follows:

2000 199
Royal Duich ordinary shares 8,092,208 5,944,206
She!l Transport Ordinary shares 60,277,872 60,762,655

In addition, 33,600 shares of Royal Dutch were held by Group companies at December 31, 1999 and 2000.

The net cost of these shares at December 31, 2000 is $806 million {1999: $624 million) and, together with the shares with a carrying
amount of $505 million (1999: $487 million) held in connection with other incentive compensation plans, is reflected as a deduction from
Parent Componies’ interest in Group net assels. '

23 Decommissioning and restoration costs
For the purpases of calculating provisions for decommissioning and restoration costs, estimated total ultimate liabilities of $3.6 billion ot
December 31, 2000 {1999: $3.8 billion) were used. Such estimates are subject fo various regulatory and technologicof developments.
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24 Information by geographical area and by industry segment

{a) Geographical area
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$ millien

2000 1999 1998

Net Fixed Net Fixod Ner Fised
proceeds assels proceeds asseh proceeds ot

Europe

Other Eostem Hemisphere
USA

Other Western Hemisphere

68,060 22,102 51,820 26,336 44,374 29,487
34,144 22,767 21,068 23,612 17,785 22,255
26,089 15,884 17306 19815 16,603 22426
20,853 8,977 15172 8,766 14930 8,590

Total Group

149,146 69,730 105366 78,529 93692 82,758

{b} Industry segment

2000 $ million
Exploration  Downstream
Totol and  Gosond o Corpords
Group  Praduction Power Producs  Chemicoh  ond Other
Sales
third parties 149,186 13,468 15,991 104,002 15,205 480
infer-segment 14,326 496 2,280 1,102 -
Net proceeds 27,794 16,487 106,282 16,307 480
Operating profit/{loss}
Group companies 20,641 17,681 (360) 2,789 876 (345)
Group share of associoted campanies 3,859 2,007 646 990 240 (24}
24,500 19,688 286 3,779 1,116 {369}
Interest and other income 974 136 198 223 64 353
Interest expense 1,323 15 473 763 275 {202}
Currency exchange gains/{losses) (114) (£1)) (6) (33) (53 (19)
Toxatian 11,273 9,645 196 1,246 74 112
Income opplicable to minority interests 44 233 {3) {193) 7 -
Netincome 12,719 9,880  (188) 2,153 819 ss
Yotal assets ot December 31 122,498 236,155 17,767 41,860 12,989 13,727
Investments in ossociated panies at December 31 18,648 3,225 3,929 6,527 3,899 68
Capital expenditure and new investments in iated panies 7,370 3,994 76% 1A56 977 174
Depreciation, depletion and amertisation charge
"~ Impairment 1,785 105 697 824 104 55
Other 6,100 3,364 144 1,766 620 106
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Notes to Financial Statements
continued

24 Information by geographical area and by industry segment
{b) Industry segment conlinued

1999 $ miflion
Exploration  Downsiream
Totol ond Gas and Qil Corporate
Group  Praduction Power Producs  Chemicols  and Other
Sales
third parties 105,366 9,474 9729 72,450 12,886 827
inter-segment 8,849 295 1,570 748 -
Net proceeds 18,323 10,024 74,020 13,834 827
Operating prafit/{lass)
Graup campanies 12,911 8,510 84 3646 . 880 (209)
Gravp share of associdted companies 2,32} 1,016 447 819 249 (10}
15,232 9,526 531 4,265 1129 {219)
Interest and other incame 54 14 172 143 42 170
Interest expense 1,253 240 N2 682 284 {265)
Currency exchange gains/{lasses) 1 {23} (5) 4 - 20
Taxction 5696 4,599 139 952 {13) 19
Incame opplicable ka minarity interests 241 159 {6} 73 15 -
Net income 8,584 4,519 253 2,710 885 217
Total assets at December 31 113,883 346,717 8,743 43,203 17,737 7,483
Investments in iated compenies ot December 31 16,686 4,222 2,965 6,496 2,828 175
Capital expenditure and new investments in associated companies 8,433 4,350 840 1,365 1,581 297
Depreciotion, depletion and amortisation charge
Impairment 147 78 (6%} 44 75 19
Other 6,373 3,411 155 2,001 682 124
1998 $ million
Exploration  Dgwnstream
Total ond Gos and Gil Corporole
Group  Production Power Producls  Chemicals  and Other
Sales
third parties 93,692 8,119 7796 64738 12,272 767
inter-segment 7,400 192 1,876 849 -
Net proceeds 15,519 7988 46,614 13,121 767
Operaling prafit/{lass)
Graup campanies 3,840 3,583 {688) 2,123 921 (237
Group share af associated camganies (756)  {1,840) 478 513 12} (28)
3,104 1,743 {210} 2,636 {800) (245)
{nterest and ather incame 629 104 108 1463 44 210
Interest expense 1,333 256 278 19 325 {445)
Currency exchange gains/{lasses) 5 {12) (4) 27 3 (%
Taxatian 1913 1,735 78) 422 (361) 195
Incame applicable ta minarity interests 142 o1 4 8 1 {1}
Netincome 350  {247) {349} 1477 {718) 187
Total assets at Decomber 31 110,068 37,619 8,496 41,637 17,082 5234
Investments in associated P at D ber 31 16,686 3,991 2,280 7,226 2,995 194
Capital expenditure and new investments in associated companies 14,141 46,812 2,125 2,888 2,002 314
Depreciation, depletion and amortisation charge
Impairment 3,003 747 755 196 1,315 -
Other 6,416 3183 174 2019 920 114
FOIA
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25 Oil and gas exploration and production activilies 1998 $ million
{a) Capitalised costs Eosern Hemisphere Wesien Hemisphere Toral
The aggregate omount of tongible and infangible fixed assets Evrope Other usA Other
of Group companies relating to il and gos exploration and Acquisition af praperkies
production oclivities and the aggregate omount of the related Praved 1 - 2 207 210
depreciation, depletion and amortisation ot December 31 are Unpraved 40 133 o 183 447
shown in the toble below: Exploratian 396 763 553 269 1,981
. smiion  Development 175 1,710 1,119 564 5149
2000 1999 1998 The Group shore of associated componies’ costs incurred wos $227 milion in 2000
Cont {1999: $335 million; 1998; 3437 mikioal.
Proved properties 57,136 56,939 58,625 .
Unproved properties 2,308 2394 249 () Eaornings _ _
Support equipment ond facilifies 1,586 1,724 1,454 Earnings of Group companies from exploration and production
61,030 61057 62975 ochvities aregiven in the ioble below. These exclude certain
Deprodation financing items and related tox effects. In addifion, certain
Proved properfies 38,672 33157 33403 purchasesof iraded product are netted into sales.
Unproved properties 141 189 182
. . 2000 $ milkon
Support equipment and focilities 1,033 1,036 917 Py rm—— ""w
35,846 34,382‘ 34,502 Eorope oer wSa s
Net capitalised costs 25,184 26,675 28,473 Sales
The Group share of ussociated companies’ net capitalised costs wos §3,631 million of hirdporties 5,378 2,296 3,199 1,197 12,070
Decomber 31, 2000{1999: $3,969 million; }$98: $4,644 millionl. intra-grovp ana 7,763 2,165 666 14,308
Netproceeds 9,092 10,059 5364 1,863 26,378
g” Costs '::;’l; 'eg - < durinc the vear in o and Productioncosk® 1,493 2,698 427 538 5,153
osts incurred by Group companies during the year in oil and Explorafion expense B9 190 190 75 753
gas property acquisition, exploration and development activiies,  pepreciofion,
whether copilalised or charged to income currently, are shownin ~ depletionand
the table below. Development costs exclude costs of acquiring 8'“;"'?0'““ g ‘t;:; :;: ::: :: :) 3':‘;"’
support equipment and facilities, but include depreciotion thereon. - f'"‘:‘;:c"m) {
. Earnings
2000 $miion  jaxation 6288 6623 4,172 621 17,704
Easterm Herisphoro Weslor Homisphere Toret  Taxation 2,792 4,266 1,404 173 8,635
Europe Other USA Other Barnings fram
Acquisition of properties operations 3496 2,357 2,768 448 9,069
Proved 1 - 69 - 70 .
Unproved 4 ns 34 57 n3 199 _ __ $ milioa
Exploration 79 a2 305 115 920 Easiern Hemisp b Yotal
Development 912 1,063 809 575 3,359 Euwope Other usA Other
) Sales
1999 Smilon yidoarties 4,637 1490 1,542 649 8518
Eosiern Hemisghere ‘Wesern Hemisphere Yoto) inira-grovp 2,165 4,691 1,491 500 8,847
Ewrope Otbher L) Other Net proceeds 6,802 4,381 3,033 1,149 17,365
Acquisition of properties Production costs® 1,541 2,155 537 295 4,528
Praved 4 4 - - 8 Exploration expense 247 446 196 171 1,060
Unproved ! 41 8 26 76 Depreciation,
Explaration 169 248 324 146 1,107 depletionand
Development 1,025 1,542 741 464 3,772 omortfisation 1,648 rAll 851 279 3,489
Other income/{costs) {226} 12 263 81 130
Earnings before
toxation 3,140 3,081 1712 485 8418
Taxatian 1,206 2,158 516 260 4,140
Earmings from
o;:::ﬁgons 1,934 923 1,19 225 4278
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25 Oil and gas exploration and production adivities
{c) Earnings continued

1998 $ miflion
Eastern Hemisphere Wesiern Homisphere Torat
Europs Cther USA Cther
Sales .
third porties 4,271 1,258 1,221 439 7,189
intfra-group 1,873 3,602 1,448 476 7,399
Net proceeds 6,144 4,860 2,669 915 14,588
Productioncasts® 1,712 2,050 71 94 4,767
Exploration expense 351 59 341 288 1,591
Depreciation,
depletion and
amortisation 1,314 715 1,171 730 3,930
Other income/{cosss) {375} 209 (382) (167) {715)
Earnings before
foxation 2,392 1,713 44 (564) 3,585
Taxation 1,096 1,149 {72} 72 1,596
Eomnings from
operations 1,296 564 765 638} 1,989

Taxation includes benefis relating to impairment chorges reflected
in associated companies’ earnings.
Inchudes centai ies poid in cash amounling 1o 31,923 million in 200011999: $1.011 million;
© o 30T dhagy,  Podin e mouning
The Group shars of assoclated companies’ earnings was $990 milion in 2000 (1999: $475
milion; 1998: sn,ommimmJ)ana dahc{mglmolbndﬂ.ﬂﬂmmiu\ in 2000 (1 999 $541 eniflion;
o

1998: 3208 million). Th ing iterns and related tax
26 Auditors’ remuneration

$ million
Remunerciion of KPMG ond
PricewnterhouseCoopers 2000 1999 1998
Avditfees 17 18 18
Fees for non-oudit services 47 30 4

27 Contingencies and litigation
Two production joint ventures, in which the Group has an interest
and which are based in the Netherlands and in Germany
respectively, have co-operated to extract gas on an equal basis from
a common border area. In the process of the final redefermination
of gas reserves in the common area it emerged that the German
joint venture has in good foith received considerable quantities of
gos in excess of its entitlement. A dispute between the porties
involved relating to compensation in respect of the over-delivery
was finally settled by an arbitral aword rendered in 1999. There
are however, other issues which remain outstanding: in particuior,
the recovery of royalties paid in respect of the over-delivery and
governmental levies on the compensation awarded. At this time the
ultimate cost cannot be estoblished with reasonable certainty.
Certain other contingent liabilities of Group companies, orising
moinly from guorantees for performance obligations, customs duties
and third-party indebtedness, amounted 1o $4.8 billion ot
December 31, 2000{1999: $1.9 billion).
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Group companies are subject fo a number of other loss
conlingencies arising out of litigotion and claims brought by
governmenial and private parties. In the judgement of the Direclors
of the Group Holding Componies no losses, in excess of provisions
made, which are moterial in relation to the Group financial posifion
are likely to arise in respect of the foregoing matters, although their

-occurrence may have a significant effect on periodic resulls.

The operations and earnings of Group companies continue,
from time to time, to be affected lo varying degrees by political,
legislative, fiscal and regulatory developments, including those
relating fo environmental protection, in the countries in which they
operate. The industries in which Group companies are engoged
are also subject fo physical risks of various types. The nature and
frequency of these developments ond events, not all of which are
covered by insurance, as well as their effect on future operations
and eornings, are unpredicioble.

28 Finoncial instruments

Group companies, in the normal course of business, use vorious
types of financial instruments which expose the Group to market
or credit risk. These include those recognised in the Statement of
Assets and Liabilities [on-balance sheet} and derivative finoncial
instruments. To the extent that financial instruments are used to
manage exposures, estimaled fair values of these instruments will
offset, ond be recognised concurrently with, gains and losses
associated with the underlying transactions.

Group companies have procedures and pdlicies in place to fimit
the amount of credit exposure to any counterporty or market. These
procedures and the broad geographical spread of Group
companies’ activities limit the Group's exposure fo concentrations
of creditor market risk.

In the event of a counterparty defaulting on payments due to-
Group compoanies the resulting losses, if any, would be limited
to the fair volues of the instruments on which the default occurred.
The contract/notionol amounts of the financial instruments
outstanding give an indication of the extent that these financial
instruments are used but not of the exposure to credit or
market risk.

A new US gecounting standard (FAS 133, as omended,
requires all derivative instruments to be recorded in the Statement
of Assets and Liabilities ot their fair value. The standard will be
effective for the Group from 2001 and requires o iransition
adjustment as at Jonuary 1, 2001 1o be recorded in the 2001
Financial Statements. Adoption of the stondard will not have o
significont effect on the Group's Financial Statements and the
transition adjusiment will be negligible.

Additional data related to derivatives and risk disclosures,
required by the United States Securities and Exchange Commission,
are given in the 2000 Annuol Report on Form 20-F of Royal Durch
and Shell Transport. {See inside back cover for detoils of where fo
obtain a copy.
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28 Financial instruments conlinued
{a) On-balance sheet financial instruments
Financiol instruments in the Statement of Assets and Liabilities
include fixed assets: investmenls — securilies, trade receivobles,
shorl-term securities, cash and cash equivalents, short-term and
long-term debt. The estimoted fair values of these instruments
opproximale their carrying omounts.

The remainder of this note relales to derivative instruments.

(b) Interest rate risk

Some Group componies, primarily those with speciolist treasury
operotions, use derivotives, such as interest rate swaps/forward
rate ogreements and interest rate caps, o monoge their exposure

Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH Document 422-6

fo movements in interest rales and thus to help achieve target levels

of inferest income or expense. The financing of most Operaling
Companies is structured on a flooting-rote basis and, except in

speciol cases, further interest rote risk management is discouroged.
effect of these derivatives is reflected, os appropriale, in inferest

expense or inferest income.
The tolal contract/notional omounts and estimated fair volues

of Group componies’ interest rate swaps/forward rate agreements
ond inferest role caps ot December 31 are given in the kable below:

$ milon
2000 1999
Contract/ Controct/
mﬁ a}d Cos. '] - 1 Eeobt 4
amount fair value amount fair volue
Interest rate swops/forward
rate agreements and
inferest rate caps 3,113 {26) 4,435 (54)

The omount of hedging gains or losses on these instruments which
had been deferred at December 31, 2000 and at December 31,
1999 in respect of firm commitments wos not significant.

(¢} Foreign exchange risk
Foreign exchonge derivatives, including forward exchange
contracts and currency swaps/options, ore used by some Group

componies. Group componies do not frade in these derivatives, but

rother use forward exchange conlracts to maintain an appropriate

currency balance for investments of a irading nature. Group
companies also use these instruments fo hedge future transactions
and cash flows.

The total contract/notional amounts and estimated fair values
of Group companies’ forward exchange contracts and currency
swops at December 31 are given in the fable below:

$ million
2000 1999
Contract/ Controct/

notionol Estimoted national - Estimated

amount foir volue omount fair valve
Forward exchange coniracts 5,247 {52) 4,583 {2}
Currency swaps 1,031 24 1,644 {29}
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In addition, Group companies held put and call options ot
December 31, 2000 each with a contract/ notional amount of
$0.4 biflion {1999: $0.4 billion) and a tokal estimated fair volue
of $(7) million {1999: $(4) million).

The omount of hedging gains or losses on these instruments
which had been deferred at December 31, 2000 and ot
December 31, 1999 in respect of firm commitments was not
significant.

{d) Commodities
Some Group componies operofe as troders in crude oil, noturol gos
ond oil producis. These companies use commodity swaps ond
options in the management of their price and timing risks. In
addifion, some other Group companies use commodity swops ond
options to hedge the price and timing risks on underlying business
transactions. The effects of transactions in these instruments are
reflected in soles and purchase costs.

The fotal contract/notionol omounts and estimated foir values
of Group companies’ commodity swops/options at December 31
are given in the lable below:

$ mition
2000 1999
Contract/ Controct/
nationol Estimatod aotionot Esimated
omount fair volue omount fair vive
Trading purpases

Assets 22,115 8,144 7,381 478
Uabilities 21,068 (7,877) 6,427 {491)

Not for troding purposes 297 {46) 180 [

The average foir volues of commodity swaps/options used for
trading purposes during 2000 were: assets of $2,834 million
(1999: $314 million} and licbilities of $2,708 million

(1999: $308 million). Trading gains of $589 million arising on
commodily swops/options were included in 2000 income
{1999: gains of $64 million). These goins, which are offset in the
Group's net income by losses on physical sales and purchases,
ond the significant increase in contract/ notional amounts ond
estimated fair values compared with 1999, reflect the increase in
US natural gos prices. With respect to these trading activities, the
net exposure o December 31, 2000 to o movement in oil and gas
prices is not significant.

Group companies also enfer into forward sales and purchase
contracts for commodities which may be setiled by the physical
delivery or receipt of the commodity. These contracts are not
included in the above amounts.
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Supplementary information - oil and gas

Reserves

Net quantities of proved oil and gas reserves are shown in the produced. Proved reserves are shown net of any quontities of
lables on this poge and pages 59 and 60. Proved reserves are crude oil or natural gas that ore expecled to be taken by others
the estimated quantities of oil and gas which geological and as royolties in kind but do not exclude certain quantities related
engineering data demonsirate with reasonable certainty to be fo royalties expected to be paid in cash or those related to fixed
recoverable in future years from known reservoirs underexisting ~ margin contracts. Proved reserves include cerlain quantities of
economic and operoting conditions. Proved developed reserves crude oil or natural gas which will be produced under

are those reserves which can be expected to be recovered through  arrangements which involve Group companies in upstream risks
existing wells with existing equipment and operating methods. and rewards but do not fransfer title of the product Io those

The reserves reported exclude volumes afiribytable fo il and gas ~ companies.

discoveries which are not ot present considered proved. Such Oil and gas reserves cannot be measured exactly since
reserves will be included when technical, fiscal and other estimation of reserves involves subjective judgement and arbitrary
conditions allow them to be economically developed and deferminations. Estimates remain subject fo revision.

Crude oil and natural gas liquids
Group companies’ estimated net proved reserves of crude oil and natural gas liquids ot the end of the year, their share of the net proved
reserves of associated companies at the end of the year, and the changes in such reserves during the year are set out below.

Proved developed and undeveloped reserves million borrds
2000 1999 1998
Eastern Western Eastern Waesem Eavemn Wastern
Hemisphere Hemisphere Totat Hemisph Hewmisph Totat Hemisphere Hemisphore Totat
Furope Other USA Other Europe Other Usa Other Europe Other USA Other

Group companies

AtJanvary 1 1,330 6143 578 458 8,509 1515 5782 940 542 8779 1,423 5156 1,034 741 8,354

Revisions ond

redassificatians 81 210 15 99 403 1 430 {3t} 22 422 268 884 40 s 1077

Impraved recovery 45 143 - 9t 279 2 80 - - 82 12 o] - - 34

Extensians and -

discaveries 12 188 126 1 327 43 219 63 - 325 28 104 40 2 174

Purchases of minerals

in place - - - - - - - - - - - 30 1 8 39

Sales of minerals

in place 71) (49 (®) - (121) 4) 27y  (279) (66) (376} m {40} 131) 47 (19

Transfers ta assaciated

companies in the USA - - - - - - - - - - - - 27 - {zn

Production (224) (364) (102} (39} (729) {227} {341) {i15) (40) (723} (215) (374) (117} {47)  (753)

AtDecember 31 1,173 6,276 611 610 8670 1,330 6,143 578 458 8,509 1,515 5782 940 542 8779

Group share of associated companies

Al Jonuary | 1 a8 817 - 1,266 2 426 824 - 1,252 2 394 o3t - 1327

Revisions and

reclassificatians - {26) - o5 ] 25 59 - 83 - 56 (137) - (81}

Impraved recovery - 114 2 - 19 - 8 17 - 35 - - - - -

Extensians and

discaveries - 85 1 - 56 - 12 2 - 14 - 8 - - 8

Purchases of minerals

in ploce - 62 - - 62 - 3 1 - 4 - - 77 - 77

Sales of minerols

in ploce - (1) (302) - (A - - an - - - - - -

Transfers fram Group

campanies in the USA - - - - - - - - - - - - ¥4 - 7

Production - (52) {51} - {103} - {36} 169} - __hos) - 132) {74) - ho&

Al December 31 1. 839  aa - 1,081 I 448 817 - 1,266 2 46 8u - 1,252

Tatal 9,751 9775 10,031

Minority interests’ share of proved reserves of Group companies

AtDecember 31 - 54 - 78 132 - 63 - 65 128 - 62 - 78 140

Oil sands : miion barrels

Group panies {before deduction of minority interesis)

At December 31 - L - - 600 600 - - - 600 400 - = - = -
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Reserves
Crude oil and natural gas liquids conlinued
Proved developed reserves million borreh
1 2000 1999 1998
Eosien Westem Eovern Weslen Eostern Western
Hemisphere Hemisphere Total Hemisphere Hemisphere Total Hemisphere Hemisphers Tora)
Europs Other USA Other Europe Other USA Other Eurcpe Other USA Other
Group companies
At Janvory 1 916 2,303 340 274 3,035 %3 2314 502 271 4,050 794 1,991 513 342 3,640
At December 31 872 2,332 351 257 3,812 916 2,505 340 274 4035 93 2314 502 271 4,050
Group share of associated companies
Atlanuory 1 1 213 638 - 852 ! 178 673 - 852 1 172 488 - 861
At December 31 1 292 364 - 657 1 213 438 - 852 1 178 673 - 852
Natural gas

Group compoanies’ estimated net proved reserves of natural gas ot the end of the year, their share of the net proved reserves of associated
companies at the end of the year, and the changes in such reserves during the year are set out below.

These quantities have not been adjusted o standard heat content.

. Proved developed and undeveloped reserves thousand million stondord cubic feet
! 2000 1999 1998
i Eostern Wastern Eosten Western Eogemn Western

Hemisphers Hemisphere Total Hemisphere Hemisphere Torol Hemisphero Hemisphere Toro}
Europe Other USA COther Europe Orher USA Other Europe Other USA Other
] Group companies
| At Jonuary | 24,828 21,086 3,400 3,533 32,847 24,848 22,139 4,185 3,141 54,333 24848 17,136 4,604 3,177 49,765
! Revisions and

reckssificatons 21t (549) (39) 206 (170) 496 (322 47 711 1,132 1,075 3,760 97 75} 4,857
Improved recovery 105 213 - - 320 13 65 - - 78 6 1 - - 7
Extensions and

discoveries 33 178 636 29 918 549 392 39 1oL 185 107 374 80 746
Purchases of minerals

in place - 5 50 - 58 4 3 - - 7 - 737 - 217 1,954
Sales of minerals

in place M7y (139) (78)  {32) (366) - {674) (5220 {118} (1314) oy (153) (133 {500  (346)
Transfers fo associated

companies in the USA - - - - - - - - - - - - pw - (139
Production {1,281) (665) {586) {230) (2,762) (1,282) (5!7) 1639} (222} (2,640) (1.256) (449) (818} (188 (2,511}

At December 31 23,801 20,132 3,403 3,506 350,842 24828 21,086 3,400 3,533 52,847 24,848 22,139 4,185 3,061 54333
Group share of associated companies

AtJanvory 1 52 3047 598 - 5,094 44 5,605 480 - 6,129 34 5793 539 - 6,366
Revisions and
reclassifications 6 328 (209) - 143 (398 151 - (248) 3 {48}  (150) - (198
Improved recovery - - 2 - 2 - - - - - - - - - .
Extensions and
discoveries 4 a7 ] - 186 15 56 25 - 9 12 86 - - 98
Purchases of minerals
. inplace - - - - - - - - - - - - 8 - 8
! Soles of minercls
in ploce - 0% (292 - @3 - - (4) - 14 - - - - -
. Tronsfers from Group :
companies in the USA - - - - - - - - - - - - 139 - 139
Production (6) (222) {1%5) - (243) {6) (218} {57) - (281) (5 (226} (56) - (287)
At December 31 56 5,299 86 ~ 3441 - 52 5047 595 - 5694 44 5608 480 - 6,129
Totol 56,283 58,541 60,462
Minorily interests’ share of proved reserves of Group companies
At December 31 - 202 - 638 930 - 242 - 686 928 - 34 - 609 923
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continued
Reserves
Natural gas continved
Proved developed reserves thousond million stondord cubic fost
2000 1999 1998
Eostern Western Eastern Western Eastern Weslem
Hemisphere Homiphere Total Hemisphere Hemisphera Total Hemisphere Herisph Toro!
Europe  Other USA Other Eurape Other USA Orher Evrope Other USA Other
Group componies
At January 3 134630 6,260 2,714 2,728 25,350 14,4633 5,142 3117 1,706 24598 12372 3712 23017 1830 20931
AtDecember 31 12986 6,314 2347 2542 24,189 13,650 6,261 2,714 2725 2535 14,633 5142 3,117 1,706 24,598
Group share af assodated companies
AtJonyory | 51 1,728 a3 - 2232 42 2259 398 - 24699 3 247 380 - 28%
At December 31 53 1,738 66 - 1,858 51 1728 453 - 2232 42 2,259 398 - 24699

Standardised measure of discounted future cash flows
United States accounting principles require the disclosure of a standardised measure of discounted future cash flows, relating to proved oil
and gas reserve quontities and based on prices® and cosls at the end of each year, currently enacted tax rates and a 10% annual discount
factor. The information so cakulated does not provide a reliable measure of future cash flows from proved reserves, nor does it permita
realistic comparison to be made of one entity with another because the assumptions used cannot reflect the varying circumstances within
each entity. In addifion a substantial but unknown proportion of future real cash flows from oil and gas production activities is expected to
derive from reserves which have already been discovered, butwhich cannot yet be regarded as proved.

$ milhion
2000 1999 1998
Eostem Western fasem Western Eostern Westefn
Hemisghere Hemisphers  Toka) Hemisphers Hemiphere  Totol Hemisphere Hemisph Yotal
Europe Other UsA Other Europe Other UsA Other Europe Other UsSA Other
Future cash inflows 93,126 142,208 37,434 22,961 295,729 83,826 155408 19,957 12436 271,627 70,770 86,210 17,664 9,001 184,345
Future production
cosls 16,836 17,547 3,000 4,433 41,926 18,126 18,101 3,057 2,604 41,888 21340 18,115 5973 2,781 48,209
Future development
costs 2,594 15514 2320 1,589 22,017 3,148 16,289 1,25 956 21,669 4,551 18864 2,59 1,028 27,034
Fuluretaxexpenses 32,091 66,206 12,020 6,608 116,925 24,928 72218 5580 2,559 105285 17,989 27,227 24614 1812 494642
Futurenetcash flows 41,608 42,931 20,008 10,311 114861 37,604 43800 10064 6,317 102,785 26,890 22,704 6,486 3,380 59,460
Effect of discaunting 18,636 22032 6828 4,308 31,820 15920 26,196 3,107 2,763 47,986 12,592 12,587 2,030 1,582 28,79}
Standardised measure
of discounted future
cash flows 22949 20,909 13,176 6,007 63,081 21684 22604 46,957 3,554 54,799 14298 10,117 4,45 1,798 30,649 -
Graup shore of
associaled companies 6,120 7,186 1,854
Minorily interests - 360 - 895 1,253 = 337 - 500 837 - 106 - 324 430
Change in standardised measure of discounted future cash flows $ million
2000 1999 1998
At January V 54,799 30,669 45,276
Net changes in prices and produdion costs 17,063 63,847 {43,260
Extensions, discoveries ond improved recovery 8,128 3,684 1,628
Puschoses/{scles) of minerals in ploce (304) (5,943} 615
Mavements to ossociated companies in the USA - - (146)
Revisions of previous reserve esfimotes (3601 14,994) 6,012
Development cost reloted to fulure production (1,967} 772) {3,800}
Sales and transfers of ail ond gos, net of production casts (21,228) {12,837} (9,821}
Development cost incurred during the yeor 2,952 3,772 5149
Accretion of discount 9,538 3167 8,442
Net change in income tax 15.288) 125,794) 20,574
At December 31 63,041 54,799 30,649

year-ond ofl price in 2000 wos $20.00/bbb {1999: $21.13/bbl; 1998: $10.68/bbl} ond the weighted average yeor-end gas price in 2000 wos $14.91/bb of oil equivalent

o ﬂ\owm%h ted ave:
11999: n.oe/b':f\m.uo.u/boe\.
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Income data $ mibion
2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Sales proceeds
Oilond gos 175,372 135472 124,712 155998 156,542
Chemicols 15,658 13,408 12795 14,822 14,609
Other 481 8246 767 837 813
Gross proceeds 191,317 149706 138,274 171,657 171,964
Soles toxes, excise duties and similor levies 42,365 44,340 44,582 43,502 43,65}
Net proceeds 149,146 105366 93,692 128,155 128,313
Eornings by industry segment®
Explorotion and Production 9,880 4,519 (247} 4,569 48N
Downstream Gas and Power (188) 253 {349} 245 264
Oil Products 1,798 1,687 2,028 2,169 1,903
Chemicals 819 885 {718} 969 897
Otherindustry segments {37) {35) {40} 122 n
Tatal operaling segments 12,272 7309 474 8074 7934
Carporale 92 252 227 51 340
Eamings on an estimated current cost of supplies (CCS) basis® 12,364 7,561 901 8,125 8,274
CCSadjusiment 355 1,023 {551) {372) 812
Net income 12,719 8,584 350 7,753 8,884
Assets and liabilities data (ot December 31) $ miflion
Totol fixed and other long-term ossets 76,568 83,491 87,49 85974 8573
Net current assets/ {liabilities) 3,232 {3,071) {8,541} {1,16)) 5317
Total debt 7,427 1293 13,810 10,607 11,816
Porent Companies’ interest in Group net assets 57,086 56,171 54962 460,386 63,006
Minority inferests 2,881 2,842 2,701 2,216 3,415
Capital employed 67,394 71944 71,473 73,209 78,237
Cash flow data $ milkion
Cash flow provided by operating activities 18,359 11,059 14729 16,730 16419
Copital expenditure {induding copitalised leases) 6,209 7,409 12,859 12,274 11,023
Cash flow used in investing activitles 1,571 3023 12,500 13605 10,049
Dividends paid 5,501 5,611 5,993 5,382 5149
Cash flow used in financing acdtivities 9,123 6,256 3,582 6,088 5,753
Increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 7,388 1,326  (1.589) {3,375) 943
Other statistics
Return on average copital employed® 19.5% 12.1% 28% 12.0%  120%
Tote! deb' rotio? 1.0% 180%  193%  145%  1510%

with effact from 1998. Comporative dato for 1996 and 1997 have been resxored.

b Onlﬁubom :oﬂo'mlesohhgvdmwldmhrenod.sbosedonhm’dwpﬂmo{hmmmmdfmﬂqddwnghﬁm in first-out {FIFO) method of inventory accounting used by most Group

o Fi g costs ond minority inferests ore allocoted 10 sagy
is mode for the effacs. Thesa ecrnings are more
dmwdenc‘fecb.
¢ CCSearnings phus the Group share of interest exp fess 102 on the i fexp

d  Totol debt o3 o percantage of capital employed.
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03 a percarsoge of the Group shore of average copitol employed.

wsing the lost-in firsout (UFO} inventary basis ofter exchuding any inventory
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Summarised fincmcial data

continued
62
Capital investment $ million
- 2000 1999 1998 1997 1994
3 Copital expenditure®
Explorotion and Production 3,801 4,137 6,474 5724 4,995
Downstream Gos and Power 288 470 1,816 47 k)
Qil Products 1,258 1,338 2,776 3818 4,308
Chemicals 726 1178 1,491 2,422 1,409
Other 136 286 302 263 275
6,209 7.409 12,859 12,274 11,023
Exploration expense (excluding depreciation ond

release of currency transkation differences) 753 1,062 1,595 1,160 1,122
New investments in ossociated companies 1,161 1,024 1,282 1,726 770
Other investments 414 - - - -
Total copital investmeny® 8,537 9,495 15,736 15,160 12,915

“comprising
Europe 1,881 2,654 4,889 5,185 4832
Other Eostern Hemisphere 3,170 3,844 3,987 3,749 3,161
USA 1,861 1,822 4,695 4,232 3,671
Other Western Hemisphere 1,625 1,373 2,165 1,994 1,251
8,537 9,495 15,736 15,160 12,915
Quarterly income data $ mifion
2000 1999 1998

4th 3rd 2nd 18 4h 3d nd s 4h 3d 2nd s
Quarter Guarler Quarter Quorier Quarter Quorter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter Quaries Quorler

Gross proceeds 50,811 49478 46,082 435,180 43,799 40,147 34,368 31,392 34404 33,14) 34579 35950

less soles loxes,

excise duties

ond similor levies 10,538 10,802 10,111 10,914 11,586 11,361 10,772 10,621 11,662 11,160 11,179 10,581
Net proceeds 40,273 38,676 35,931 34,266 32,213 28,786 23,596 20,771 22,942 21,981 23400 25349
Costof sales 31,999 231,429 28,204 26,696 25341 22441 - 18,189 15868 21,378 17,170 18,499 19,627
Gross profit 8,274 7,247 7,727 7.57¢0 4,872 6,345 5,407 4,903 1,584 481 4,901 5742
Operaiing profit 5,891 6,016 6312 6,081 4,713 4,47 3,240 2,808 {4,716} 2,081 2,518 3.2
Net income® 3,913 3,080 3,211 3,335 2,582 2,378 1,946 1,678 {3,739} 896 1,497 1,696
Eamings onan

estimated

curvent cost of

supplies basis* 3,490 2,768 3,025 3,081 2,285 2,004 1,667 1,605 13,568) 218 1,606 1,945

o Copilol expendikre indudes langible and intangible fixed assets ocquired on purchase of new Group companies ond additional joint venture interes.
b Pnlar%a ge:ﬁm in net income in tha fourth quartes 1998 refledts speciol chorges dues moinly 1o the impoirment af assets ond te resinucturing and redundancy charges. See Noles &la). 10 and 20 o the Group
inanci fements,
¢ Onthisbasis, cost of sabes of the volumes sold in ll‘ePeriod is bosad an the cost of supplies of the some pesiod {instead of using the first-in firsh-out (RFO) method of inventory accounting used by mast Grovp
panies} and bk is mode for the esi fox offact. These earning are more comporable with those of companies using the lagt-in firstout (UFO) inventory basis aber excluding any inventary
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Crude oil production Refinery processing intoke thausond borrehs
lincluding Group share of essociated componies} thousond borrels doily P 2,:0 99 1998 1997 ;’::;
2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 -
Crude oil 2,787 2,989 3,207 40
Europe 613 622 590 551 560 foedstocks 136 148 fu 233 3’35
Africa 342 333 377 423 423
Middle East 481 453 476 455 456 2923 3137 337 4257 3964
Asio-Pocific 34 247 261 264 290  Europe 1,394 1,602 1,670 1,723 1,675
USA 417 504 521 49 451 Other Easlern
Other Western Hemisphere on 983 1,034 1,133 995
Hemisphere 107 109 129 144 125 USA 198 192 308 1,045 970
Other Western
2,274 2,268 2,354 2,328 2,305 Hemisphere 160 360 359 256 124
million sonnes o year 2,923 3,137 3,371 4,257 3,964
Melric equivalent 114 113 18 116 115
miflion tannes o year
Mefric equivalent 147 157 169 213 198
mlgma;odqﬁon ovolilable for sale oot cdic oty
induding ofossocicled componies mitlion stan i o
2000 1999 98 1997 s Ol sales — — e "';:‘:"’b""“;’z
e e 1% 3T 34 34B 3603 1794 1635 1687 2271 2218
Hemisphere 2,424 2013 1,848 1958 2,004 Kerosines 542 567 594 704 664
USA . 1638 1774 1738 1596 1684 OCos/deselols 1731 1757 1787 1976 1,860
Other Western Fuel oil 723 710 748 773 748
Hemis 629 608 638 726 753  Other products 784 697 900 836 826
8,212 7,924 7,679 7,761 8,134 Tololoilproducts 3,574 5,366 56 6,560 6,316
Crude oil 3,279 3,637 3,248 4,121 4,305
billon siondard cubic meres ayear  Total ol sales 8,853 9,003 8964 10,681 10,62
Mefricequivalent 88 82 79 80 84
million tonnes o year
Metricequivalent 444 450 448 534 531
m'ﬁ" hired ond ol ber of
! 'demise-hi time-chortered, of Decarnber 31) number of ships . R
3000 1999 1998 o7 996 g’."i‘? ‘s:?:ver)e of Equilon and Motiva volumes N
Oil tankers 48 5 61 73 75 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Gas corriers 3 3 é 7 7 o
processingintoke 636 797 656 n/a n/a
miflion deadwaight fonnes Total oif
Qil tankers 4.9 5.5 6.1 77 82  products soles 1,508 1,429 1,070 n/a n/o
thousand cubic metres
Gos carriers 214 216 435 461 358
Chemicals sales: net proceeds $ milion
2000 19%9 1998 1997 1996
Europe 3,657 5,365 5,381 6,468 6,449
Other Eastern
Hemisphere 1,921 1,621 1,324 1,573 1,468
USA 7,095 5327 4,991 5,582 5,305
Other Western The figures shown in the tables on this page represent the totals
Hemisphere 532 573 576 632 784  reported by Group companies, reflecting their dealings with third
15,205 12886 12,272 14255 14006 parfies and with associated companies. However, crude oil
production and natural gas production available for sale include
> the Group share of these associated companies. A separate table
Employee numbers (ot December 31) honands  has been given in respect of associated companies Equilon and
2000 1999 1998 1997 1% Motiva. Crude oil production, refinery processing intoke and oil
Torol 90 % 102 107 102 sgles Figures include natural gas liquids.
MISC00004625
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Shareholder base Key figures per ordinary share s'm‘
The estimated geographical distribution of e [0 /Au Index December 31, 15 ,;,]
shareholdings in the Parent Companies at 2000 199 198 1997 19% ToTT B
the end of 2000 was: Dividends e
2 interm 0.67 0.5 062 059 0.49 0
R e g _Finol 0.92° 086 0.83 082 0.7)
United Kingdom T o6 -39 Totaldividend 159 151 145 141 1.20 fﬂ 20
Netherkonds 4 * 28 Netincome 386 227 012 203 203 %
USA 41 4 26 AdjustedCCS v o
Switzerland 8 . 5 earnings |
France 3 . 2 (proforma)® 3.99 187 133 210 187 i 150
Germany 1 . * Netassets 18.50 15.91 13.47 15.61 13.96 1\/ w 00
Others 9% 97 % 99 o0
* lessthon 1%, $
2000 1999 1998 1997 1996
Atthe end of 2000, no interests had been Dividonds _—
noh 0 he Lompany in 5% or more o Interim 0.60 070 0.71 045 0.3 Wd Mh/ Slcndord & Poor’s 500 Index
the Compony's issued ordinary share Finol © 077 089 090 082 L_.__ ___ _Index: December 31, 1995 = 100
capital. Total dividend 147 160 1.55 145 — 2%
Net i 3.56 241 013 230 266
Number of shares ry di‘::;m;s | 0
All share data on this page have been cornings
restoted o reflect the stock split of Royal (proforma)l® 3.67 198 1.47 238 2.44 .
Dutch shares, which became effectiveon ~ Netassets  17.23 1598 15.71 17.04 17.63 J
June 30, 1997, whereby four N.i. 1.25 o Propased finol dividend, subject 1 finalisotion by the General
ordinary shares were issued for each Mesting of Shareholders ¥ bo held on May 17, 2001. 100
N.fl. 5.00 ordinary shol.'e outst?nding. b g;:’;afm"':m'“ d"’w”‘e’m‘(mmf,ﬁ;ﬂ
The number of outstanding ordinary shares on poge 40} 'ammdgé?m thon, " - " " - D
with a par value of NLA. 1.25 at the end OTQ porton 6040, T g e
of 2000 was 2,144,296,352. < WQMEMdMMmddbnwulhAWmmedbyh
dollor/eura exchange rate ruling on May 22, 2001.
sh . Tordl ilioreholder retm® 1991-2000" ~~ " !
areprices With effect from 1999 euro reportinghas |
Euronext Amsterdam €  been adopted instead of guilder reporting v r o s o s sememe— -
: 2000 199 199 1997 1%  for the Annual Accounts of Royal Dutch and 2
mihw :?;‘: g:;g gg:ﬁ §g~’ g g‘-‘;g dividends are declared and made payable e
est 4 4. . .
: - : ineuros. The guilder amounts for 1996-98 B8
Yeorend 65.26 6085 4243 5051 34.3¢ have been translated info euros using the
New York Stock Exchange . fixed conversion rate of 2.20371.
2000 1999 1998 1997 1995
Highest 65.69 6738 6038 59.44 43.47
towest 50.44 3956 39.75 4200 33.4)
Yearend 60.56 60.56 47.88 5419 42.69 B W2 PE™ anco
° Tdd‘ hold returns & racogni d of long lerm
, binea chy in shom price
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wwhdivJendn Animesrm 10 years ogo in shores of the
nies shown, with ol dividends reinvested, would hove
”nzmd’ccldwndcsedmmmhudd

2000 The colculotion is based on quorierly reinvesimen

grosa dividends sedmddlun Source: Blwmtmg

(TotdchEﬁdmondmplableb 1991).
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Financial calendar

Financiol year ends December 31, 2000
Announcements

Full-yeor results for 2000 Febryary 8, 2001
First quarter results for 2001 May 3, 2001°
Second quarter results for 2001 August 2, 2001°
Third quarter results for 2001 November 1, 2001
Dividends - Hogue Register ond

Bearer shores

2000 Final

Proposed dividend announced  February 8, 2001
Record date May 17,2001
Ex-dividend date Moy 18, 2001
Payment dote May 29, 200%
2001 Interim

Announced August 2, 2001*
Record date August 2, 2001°
Ex-dividend dale August 3, 2001
Payment date September 19, 2001

Dividends - New York Register

2000 Final

Proposed dividend onnounced  February 8, 2001
Ex-dividend dote May 18, 2001
Record date May 22, 2001
Payment dote June 6, 200
2001 interim

Announced August 2, 2001
Ex-dividend dote August 3, 2001°
Record dote August 7, 2001
Payment date September 19, 2001*

Annual Report and Accounts 2000
Publicotion April 8, 2001

General Meeting of Shareholders
May 17, 2001

*The dotes shown are provisionol ond subject fo final confirmation.
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investor Relations

Investor Relations in The Hague, London
and New York will be pleased to answer
questions and supply copies of the original
Dutch Annual Report and Summary Annul
Report as well as copies of the English
rranslations. Copies of other publications
{e.9. Quarterly Results Announcements or
the Annual Report on Form 20-F filed with
the US Securities and Exchange
Commission) can also be obtoined from
these offices.

These publications as well os
presentations for analysts and other
Investor Relotions information can be
viewed on or downloaded from:

wwwi.shell.com/investors

The Hague

Shell Internationol B.V.

Group Investor Relations

PO Box 162

2501 AN The Hague

The Netherlands

Tel: +31(0}70 377 4540
fox: +31 (0)70377 3115
E-mail: ir-hague@si.shell.com

Llondon

Shell Internotional Limited
Group Investor Relations

Shell Centre

London SE1 7NA

United Kingdom

Tel: +44(0)207934 3856
Fox: +44 (0)20 7934 3702
E-mail: ir-london@si.shell.com

New York

Shell Qil Company

630 Filth Avenue

Suite 1970

New York, NY 10111

USA

Tel: +12122183113

Fox: +12122183114

E-mail: ir-newyork@shellus.com
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Hague Register

Royal Dutch shareholders fisted in the
Hogue Register who have inquiries about
share ownership, changes of address or
payment of dividends may contact:

N.V. Algemeen Nederlands
Trustkantoor ANT

PO Box 11063

1001 GB Amsterdom

The Netherlands

Tel: +31{0)205222510
Fax: +31{0)20 522 2500
E-moail: registers@ont-trust.nl

New York Register

Royal Dutch stockholders listed in the

New York Register who have inquiries
about stock ownership, changes of address
or payment of dividends may contoct:

Stock Transfer and Paying Agent

JP Morgan Service Center

PO Box 842006

Boston, MA 02284-2006

USA

Tel: 800 556 8639 (USA only)
+1781 575 4328 [international)

Fox: +1 781 575 4082

Website: www.adr.com/shareholders
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“The An'\ucl Reports ts of Royol Dutch Petroleum 0.7
Company and The ‘Shelf” Tronsportond :
Trc:dmg Compony, ple 1 N

“2501 AN The Hagle'

PR sa)

: he thheméhds

Summary Annual Report Fand Accounfs 2000
Abrxdged versions of the Annual Reports of Royol
Detch Petro!eum Compcny ond The" She“ ‘
Tronsport ond demg Ccmpony p. | c.

wh o™

44410120 7934 5293 "
4440120 79345555
"i R

The Shell Reporf . .f' i
A review of Group companies! progress in
embodymg susromob’e deveIOpmenr in the
way they do business and meet the ecgnomic,
environmental ond sociol expectonons of -
stakeholders: includes the latest ver\Fwed heo!sh . ) PRars :

) sofefy cmd envrmmenfa] dolq : Or a<cess www' shell com .

. ..«a-.\,,g‘l o
Annuul

.

for the Porent Compo: les

The ShelI‘Reporf Summcry'
Abridged version of The Shql(é{épqr(. ’

ﬁnmﬁfol and Operational Information ‘

1996-2000 ¥

Five years' financial and operational m(ormuhon
vy

Vobouf the Group, including maps of explorchon

cnd produchor acylvl&es

‘Also available of www.shell. <om/laon

’ Stntemenl of General Busmess Pnncnples_ N
. FUndOmen?Ol prlnop'es ‘hﬂt guvc‘rn hOW C(]Ch
Shell company conducts its offairs.
Also uvculc:ble at www. shell.com/sgbp

’ Deygncu cné oroduied by Williamy e ol P 03, Ly Qmuu ot P cd hy Te: ylm E ox
Ric Gemr\e| Colin WhyTonar d Picta-e Repo: t= Ao i Cover rho!ogm, hy by & “
AThe r—\anu u"'rcrs af the paper i =d. !o' the zover und ine-~a' pages o “thiy. Rey ; caccled od with, ISO 9((}? O.mlry A'su'mv‘"pnd
SO MOO: Environnentc! Meragement Systems Tre paper usord for hn m!cn locgm olso corrics the Ncrcwc Swan eV ren u| 'aLn' fer.
‘ovs emissions during manfecure. : 4
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